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CORPORATE INFORMATION AND KEY DATES
ARGV ECTE
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Corporate Communications AT

This Annual Report (in both English and Chinese  AAGMIMARE ([ARE]) A BEZUHRBASREREEH S
versions) is available to any shareholder of the Company R ZFTARAR] ([EEZZFT]) 483 (http://www.hkexnews.com)
(“Shareholders”) either in printed form and on the websites R ZRA R AL AR IEF 3R (- HCRAR) « B FFIRR - AN
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (‘Stock 2 &% /7 # & S AR SRR 1B WAL F 3R 2 B T hRAS - AR R A 18
Exchange”) (http://www.hkexnews.com) and the Company.  BERFPAG I 2 E B AN - ok i 1B I 25 5k B E (is-enquiries@hk.
In order to protect the environment, the Company highly  tricorglobal.com)A AR A & sk N A 7 2 B 8P & il ke [ = 1E
recommends the Shareholders to receive electronic copy  MEFSAR AR - EFTRERBENA TR 2T e
of this Annual Report. Shareholders may have the right

to change their choice of receipt of our future Corporate

Communications at any time by reasonable notice in writing

to the Company or the Company’s Share Registrar, Tricor

Secretaries Limited, by post or by email at is-enquiries@hk.

tricorglobal.com.
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SNAPSHOTS
2

Revenue decreased to HK$3,641.8 million (1H2015: HK$2,419.6
million; FY2015: HK$4,430.8 million; 1H2016: HK$1,674.9 million),
primarily due to weakened consumption sentiment in Hong Kong
resulting from a strong local currency and falling Mainland China

visitor arrivals; however, the situation gradually improved during
the second half of 2016.

W AR Bk %3,641,800,000% 76 (20154F L 24 2 2,419,600,000
W JT 3 20154 & 4E 1 4,430,800,000% 7T 5 20164F | 3 4 :
1,674,900,0009 76 ) > == B fy 7 95 o 5 24 T b B 0 M R v N IR
Wk o B Vs T B AR 89 o AR - WX G DL 20164F TR B &
B o

Gross profit margin was resilient and
stayed intact at 25.0% (1H2015: 24.5%;
FY2015: 25.0%; 1H2016: 24.9%).

B R FEB RGN MR R R
25.0% (20154 I 2 4E : 24.5% 320154 4
4 :25.0% 320164 L 24E :24.9%) o

Rental expenses continued to be well-managed, in tandem
with negative rental reversion and optimisation of the Hong
Kong retail network.

BEAEAHAE R R AT BT EPAEEL - HEMX
FrE AU ZE -
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SNAPSHOTS
%

Due to gradual improvement of sales
momentum and ongoing rental savings,
a turnaround in net profit was achieved
in the second half of 2016. As a result, net
loss for the Year narrowed to HK$64.8
million (1H2015: HK$54.1 million;
FY2015: HK$120.1 million; 1H2016:
HK$68.6 million).

P 6 65 15 DU B 25 0% K R DA LA
Bl 32 > 20164F T 247 £ W Js B o
I > AS 4 B g 1 5 B M AE 364,800,000
¥ G (20154F | 2 4 £ 54,100,000% 76 5

20154 45 4F £ 120,100,000% JC 5 20164F
242 £ 68,600,000 5 ) ©

As a result of the streamlined Hong Kong retail network and
optimised product portfolio, the overall inventory level was
further reduced to HK$2,646.7 million (30 June 2015: HK$3,531.0
million; 31 December 2015: HK$3,219.2 million; 30 June 2016:
HK$2,935.2 million).

BRBEHEBNZTEMELENAE RS BETFEKTE
— 2 T & %2,646,700,000% 7t (201546 H30H : 3,531,000,000
# 6 : 20154812 A 31 H :3,219,200,000% 7C 5 20164E6 H30H :
2,935,200,000# 5T ) °
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ACHIEVEMENTS
R

Hong Kong Service Awards 2016
201647 v M5 K 52

Luxury Watch Retailer
B EEERAT R

East Week, March 2016
HET) 2016534
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The Outstanding Brand Awards 2016
20164F-T1 1) fi iR 52

Watch & Jewellery Category
SRR ER

Economic Digest, May 2016
KE—1R > 2016551

2016 Hospitable Hong Kong:
Retail - Bauhinia Award

2016 [SHE ] hrg 2 ATt =R
S v g B e B SR BRI B

CNC Holdings Limited, August 2016
hEFTEERERAR AT - 20165F8H



ACHIEVEMENTS
BRI

HKIRA Investor Relations Awards 2016
20164 s & B A i 10 & B B AR R 8E

- Best IR Company (Small Cap)
IR B B AR A 7 ()

- Best Investor Relations Officer (Small Cap)
IR E A BAR S B ()

- Best IR Presentation Collaterals (Small Cap)

B FEBE A BRI B )

Hong Kong Investor Relations Association, May 2016

BBREEBERE  2016F5A

IR Magazine Awards - Greater China 2016:
Certificate of Excellence in Investor Relations
2016 K H #EH [ IR Magazine$EJH:

B R EGE

IR Magazine, December 2016
IR Magazine, 2016412 A
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EBRRG R i XA

Emperor Watch & Jewellery Limited (the “Company”)
together with its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) is a leading retailer of European-
made internationally renowned watches, together with
selt-designed fine jewellery products under its own
brand, “‘Emperor Jewellery”. The Company was listed
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited in July 2008.

L g SRR B RN A ([N A] ) 2R 8 2 A (4%
T [ RLE B | ) 3 B2 B 2 2 B 2 e o 2 i e e i T [ 28
ERE | s KRR E A 42
HE o KIS AR 200847 H 7 7 il i 4 58

LT e
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

o LR i S AT

The Group has extensive retail networks comprising nearly 100 retail
stores in Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China and Singapore, as
well as an online shopping platform, with over 1,000 staff. With a
history of over 70 years, we carry a balanced and comprehensive
watch dealership list. The target customers range from middle to
high income groups worldwide. The Group’s core strategy focuses
on maintaining its position as the leading watch and jewellery
retailing group in Greater China, coupled with an eye on expansion
beyond the region.

MARKET REVIEW

AREBRED BPT - BB A N 3703 3 =
HEEZEENE EESEEMHIT100/[E - I8
REGLEEYDTEE BE T AZEIBE1,000A -
HMEER70F 2 FEE - RIBHYE M2 EAE
ERE - BEERREABMRERSHANTES
WAAT - REBRZOLEREARBENKE
EMEEAEARENGESEEEMNMA
(] B AU AR K FP 22 LAY [ DA S R 75 o

i 5 [l g

Luxury consumption as a whole in Greater China continued to be
soft, with luxury retail sentiment impacted by volatility in the capital
market together with the country’s moderated gross domestic
product growth. The situation was further affected by the changes to
lifestyles and consumption patterns of Chinese consumers resulting
from the ongoing austerity initiatives in the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC").

Hong Kong'’s retail market has been generally under pressure in
recent years. The strong local currency has undermined Hong
Kong’s competitive advantage, making it difficult to attract tourists
for shopping, whilst stimulating local outbound travel. Accordingly,
given the weak macroeconomic situation, local customers are
relatively cautious and conservative in their consumption patterns.

However, despite the general retail market of Hong Kong being
somewhat challenging during the first half of 2016, a gradual
rebound of the watch consumption market has been evident since
the second half of 2016 — primarily due to: (1) Narrowing of regional
discrepancies in watch prices as a result of the bounce back of the
Japanese Yen; and (2) Improving consumer traffic in Hong Kong
as terrorism incidents occurred in Europe, driving the return of
Chinese visitors. There are indications of a slow recovery in watch
consumption sentiment.

Hong Kong retail spaces continued to rank as the world’s most
expensive ones, although rents started moderating over the past
two years. Coupled with factors outlined above, Hong Kong retailers
are set to face an even worse situation at the operating level.

i

REATSEBARBANEELEERRES
CEERTERATHE APEREEEZ
MR BRERK - PEARLME ([HE])#F
BB RAE R ﬁm%lﬁl#i%%%i}é?‘i‘ﬁ&
ﬁéﬁﬁTﬁFﬁ@} """"" EMRE-—FEEE -

hi
=

Dmh

i

~7

NFEBEERETEMEXE - B TRBEIDE
BHHFED  MUARSIBERREBEY B
RUBIA KD B RS0 - Bt - S R B AR R 55
i EP 2 HEEAEEEERRT

BE016F LF¥FHEBRBTEMHINDAMN
B MEBE2016F T Fil EBHRBEMHER
REZF@Tt e JLtEEKEEBAU)E!IJi?ﬁﬁf“
RERZ RIGMEERE N R QBN LR EE
= RETFEKRERBEE MEJJ/%%E’%/\

mEF - ZEEDRFETBEBEREEENEREE
Beto
MEHERBEMNERENE HEEASTERE

WNBERZSE 25Nz EXHMI 2 EH
= EATERAELEEM LR ERERKZ
R e
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B P o i S ST

FINANCIAL REVIEW

St B Ial @

Overall Review

Against the backdrop of various macro headwinds and volatile
consumption sentiment, the Group’s total revenue decreased by
17.8% to HK$3,641.8 million (2015: HK$4,430.8 million) during the
year ended 31 December 2016 (the “Year”). Despite the signs of a
slow recovery in watch consumption sentiment in the latter half of
the Year, revenue from the watch segment inevitably decreased by
19.3% to HK$2,856.7 milion (2015: HK$3,541.0 million). Even so,
the watch segment remained a key revenue contributor, accounting
for 78.4% (2015: 79.9%) of the Group’s revenue. Revenue from
the jewellery segment decreased by 11.8% to HK$785.1 million
(2015: HK$889.8 million). 76.8% (2015: 78.0%) of the Group’s total
revenue was contributed by the Hong Kong market.

Gross profit decreased by 17.8% to HK$909.0 million (2015:
HK$1,106.1 million). The gross profit margin was resilient and stayed
intact at 25.0% (2015: 25.0%).

The Group recorded LBITDA of HK$1.8 million (2015: HK$53.1
million). Due to a gradual improvement in sales momentum and
ongoing rental savings, a turnaround in net profit was achieved in the
second half of 2016. As a result, net loss for the Year narrowed to
HK$64.8 million (2015: HK$120.1 million).

Capital Structure, Liquidity and Financial
Resources

During the Year, there was no change in the capital structure of the
Group. Bank balances and cash on hand of the Group as at 31
December 2016 amounted to HK$1,324.4 million (2015: HK$809.5
million), which were mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
Renminbi (‘RMB”). As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no
bank borrowings (2015: Nil) and its gearing ratio (calculated on the
basis of the total borrowings over total equity) was nil (2015: Nil). The
Group also had available unutilised banking facilities of approximately
HK$844.1 milion. The strong liquidity with debt-free position and
considerable unutilised banking facilities enable the Group to retain
high flexibility for future development.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s current assets and current
liabilities were approximately HK$4,176.8 million (2015: HK$4,183.4
million) and HK$233.9 million (2015: HK$190.3 million), respectively.
Current ratio and quick ratio of the Group were 17.9 (2015: 22.0)
and 6.5 (2015: 5.1), respectively.

In view of the Group’s financial position as at 31 December
2016, the board of Directors of the Company (the “Board” or the
“Directors”) considered that the Group had sufficient working capital
for its operations and future development plans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

o LR s S AT

BUSINESS REVIEW

# B ol

Presence in Prime Retail Locations

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 97 stores (2015: 100) in
Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China and Singapore. The distribution
is as follows:

BEHSFTHEWB

MR2016F12A31H  AEEBEBREHE RPT - A
B8 79 3, K2 T b0 B 5 97 (20154 : 100/ ) /&
HeoBREAAMWMT :

Number of stores

EEEE
Hong Kong &7 22
Macau & P9 !
Mainland China & [ A 62
Singapore 7 AN 6
Total A% 97

These stores include standalone jewellery stores, specialty outlets for
specific watch brands and multi-brand watch stores (with or without
jewellery counters) to create a one-stop shopping experience.

The Group’s retail stores in Hong Kong are strategically located in
major prime shopping areas, including Russell Street in Causeway
Bay, Canton Road in Tsim Sha Tsui and Queen’s Road Central
in Central. Having a solid presence in these prime locations is of
paramount importance for a leading retailer of watches, as the
Group enjoys more visitations and brand enhancement. During the
Year, the Group successfully enjoyed rental cuts in several retail
spaces. These, coupled with the earlier optimisation of the Hong
Kong retail network, are expected to ease the overall rental pressure.

Solidifying Leading Position in Hong Kong

The Group continued to enjoy solid long-term relationships with
major Swiss watch brand suppliers, and continued holding
comprehensive watch dealerships with full collections in Greater
China. Coupled with its excellent customer service and the strongest
presence in prime retail locations in Hong Kong, the Group
continued to foster its leading position in Hong Kong.

ZEEHERRBLKES FHERMZERE
BERZmEERE (HRITRIKEEER) -
A& —uh BB i e -

AEBUNEENTEEHREIEBARNE
EmeBik BRmEBEERE YA
ERENFREFAET HERELHEEIH
B AMAEEXEARE MR &S ME
B -HEANEERTERAMERAEZ -NA
FERN AEEETEZEEHZIEERDET
H-MERHMBBEZERENEL R
BN # B P& -

R A v SUE b

AN S B4 A B B B AR R (A PE P A TR
EREHEBBE YRENKPELRER
PEZERREE BE2BRIER-ME
BEESRBRERAAERSTEHE
AEBBEZEERNES 2 B -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB ol S A

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

% bl B (A )

Enhancing Jewellery Business

i)

ii)

Expanding its Product Range

The Group continued to offer premium quality “Emperor
Jewellery’ products to customers. With the key focus
on quality gem settings and fine jadeites among the
comprehensive product range and commitment to high
service standards, the Group enriched the design features
to satisfy diverse customer tastes and enhanced the
charisma of signature “Emperor Jewellery” collections to
raise brand loyalty. During the Year, the Group rolled out the
“Crown Your Life 12+1” collection, featuring 12 cartoons
of Chinese zodiac animals and an iconic cat. Incorporating
Chinese tradition into trendy design, the “Crown Your Life
12+1” gold pieces serve as ideal amulets for young people,
with blessings of prosperity and good fortune. To enhance
exposure of the “Crown Your Life 12+1” collection, the
Group launched a marketing campaign that integrated social
and print media, as well as outdoor advertisements. The
Group had earlier introduced an exclusive “Baby” collection
line, featuring a charming range of gold jewellery items,
making delightful gifts for infant birthdays and other special
occasions. With China’s nationwide two-child policy in
place since January 2016, the “Baby” collection is poised to
receive a booming response.

Optimising “Emperor Jewellery” Sales
Coverage

In order to capitalise on the massive potential of the mobile
user market, during the Year “Emperor Jewellery” products
were made available on WeChat Mall, one of the most
popular mobile sales platforms among Mainland Chinese.
This marks a significant milestone for the Group in expanding
its sales coverage beyond the traditional physical stores.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED % 5 S gk 2k 8 A B A 7]
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B LR i S AT

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

5 % ol (A )

During the Year, the Group optimised coverage of “Emperor
Jewellery’ stores in Mainland China with more emphasis
on Tier Il and Il cities, which have been experiencing higher
economic growth and rapid expansion in jewellery markets.
Meanwhile, the Group took the opportunity to expand the
coverage of jewellery stores in Hong Kong from traditional
tourist shopping areas to emerging shopping areas with
resilient foot traffic, which helped with promoting brand
exposure and seizing market opportunities of emerging
shoppers in domestic areas.

Leveraging Group Synergies

The Group enjoys unique advantages by leveraging synergies with
other companies within Emperor Group. For example, Emperor
International Holdings Limited — another listed company under
Emperor Group — owns many premium retail properties in renowned
shopping areas. By leasing prime retail locations from it on an “arm’s
length basis”, the Group can enjoy guarantee foot traffic. Another
synergy arises through Emperor Entertainment Group and Emperor
Motion Pictures, two private arms under Emperor Group. The Group
invited VIP guests to its movie premieres and sponsored jewellery
for the artistes. Such exposure opportunities, with pop artistes,
movie stars and high profile celebrities, serve as an important tool
for enhancing the reputation of the “Emperor” brand, particularly in
Chinese-speaking communities.

RAFE AEBEB(C [ REHKEF | ER
hE A BE WEERETTERE
RAEZREZBET URERZF
1R B S AR IR R MO E R RIS
Mg EILRE NEBEMEHEE &
BAERBEZBEENERKERY RE
REARRERMKNREZHEREY
& - B BY N SR ah R BB Ot AT 1R R A s
BEMEMSROTEES -

B 1 42 W 1k [] 2% 2k
AEBRELRREEEBE NEMBRARMELN
BRREMZEBHEL -BIIMF REK
BET»—EmARRERE (BR)GRAA
BREZHRUNEZZBYERZELETEYER XK
SEARFERFRANEHEZETSTEM
BOARERE -Z—HRMERNERZSR
SEETMEHLEERREMREEBRRES
LA AEEEFHEERNEEHEEY
RIS W EBBEAMBKREEH - ZFRAH
FEANEEHEMRFBASEBE AR
e HRA REIORENEEERER
FEFBEBROHEMAL -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B P o i S ST

PROSPECTS

i 3

Despite the recent upturn in consumption, the Group expects the
Hong Kong market will continue to face a number of challenges
and uncertainties. The strong local currency and potential further
devaluation of the RMB will therefore make the Hong Kong
consumption market remain under stress in the near term. However,
taking into account the stable fundamentals, China’s retail market as
a whole will be stimulated by ongoing urbanisation, the ever-growing
middle-class, and the continuing increase in disposable income.

Chinese customers remain the Group’s major customer group. The
Group will continue optimising business operations in Greater China,
in order to further solidify its leading position in the region. The Group
continues to eye further expansion opportunities beyond Greater
China and tap the growth potential arising from Mainland China
robust outbound tourism.

The increase in disposable income, in particular among Chinese
women, and the rising women'’s job market participation rate, are
the strong forces behind gem set consumption. The Group aims to
lead branding and marketing activities in an effective and efficient
manner, to maximise the exposure of “Emperor Jewellery”.
Accordingly, the Group will offer more fashionable and affordable
jewellery products suitable for wearing in the workplace, to cater to
the trend towards popularisation of jewellery consumption and to
attract middle-class customers. In light of the ever-changing market,
the Group will continue seeking to operate e-commerce through
online shopping platforms, to capitalise on the immense potential of
internet and mobile users.

Following the revival in market momentum, the Group aims to
respond to forthcoming market opportunities with flexibility and
decisiveness, and to expand according to a strategy that is both
disciplined and forward thinking. The Group is cautious on the short-
term outlook but optimistic about long-term sustainable growth and
business development. The Group plans not only to optimise its
jewellery store network with more emphasis on Tier Il and Il cities,
but also expand the coverage of watch stores in Tier | cities and
reap the market potential.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BRI i e oA

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

b M R B

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in HKD, Macau A%£BE X SEBUAB T BT ARKE X
Pataca, RMB, United States dollars and Singapore dollars. During 7T M #T I3 JTat B - RAAFE A - A5 B I &
the Year, the Group did not have any material foreign exchange f1E{a]E& ASMNE R K -

exposure.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

B A& £ 1A

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any material 72016512 A31H » 7N & B I & F (7] & KA
contingent liabilities. aE-

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

fE B K& % M B %

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has 784 salespersons (2015:  72016F 12431 H  RN&E B B 57844 (2015
925) and 186 office staff (2015: 206). Total staff costs (including 4 : 9254 ) #H & A 8 & 1864 (20154 : 206
Directors’ remuneration) were HK$231.7 milion (2015: HK$245.2 F)MAZBME -NAFERN  BEITHKA (B
million) for the Year. Employees’ remuneration was determined in 15 & %= Bl & ) /231,700,000 7t (20154 -

accordance with individual’s responsibility, competence & skills, 245,200,000/ 7T ) & & %r Bl 75 18 & & A 5
experience and performance as well as market pay level. Staff B ~ 88 77 R BT~ 48 B I 21 3R A I 70 35 7 B K
benefits include medical and life insurance, provident funds and FETE -BILRNBEEBEKIASRE A%
other competitive fringe benefits. To provide incentive or rewards to & M E A A E @58 - /B R &
staff, the Company has adopted a share option scheme, particulars L' AR A B HRM—ABRE S HFB
of which will be set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial — # 4R & B 15 & I 5125 -

statements.

FINAL DIVIDEND

A H kB

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for &% & T2 F IR A FE 2 R E (2015
the Year (2015: Nil). F|m)o

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 5 $g£8k 8 A B 2 7]
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BREE - Al ARG

The Group is committed to the principles of good corporate
governance, and strives to integrate corporate social responsibility
(“CSR’) into its business strategy and management approach. This
report aims to provide the Group’s stakeholders with an overview of
the Group’s efforts regarding environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) impacts arising from its daily operations.

The CSR Committee was set up to formulate policies on CSR-
related matters and practices, which are primarily in the areas of
community welfare, environment and employees’ wellbeing. It
encourages and supports employee engagement in various CSR
initiatives to ensure the Company’s CSR commitment is fulfiled
properly. It has overall responsibility for implementing, reviewing and
monitoring the Company’s CSR policy.

In addition, the Group is dedicated to cultivating a green, healthy
and safety culture through the concerted efforts of all staff. Aiming
to promote environmental, health and safety (“EHS”) culture in the
workplace, the EHS Committee, comprising representatives from
the Group, has also been set up and is responsible for fostering
employee EHS participation in the workplace. It also plays a vital role
in the development of EHS policies and programs. A written EHS
policy has been established during the Year. The policy provides a
balanced framework for the EHS measures in order to achieve the
following objectives:

Ensure compliance with all applicable EHS legislation;

— Reduce quantities of waste and pollutants discharging to the
sea, land and atmosphere;

- Promote EHS awareness among staff through training,
workshops and programs;

—  Provide a green, healthy and safe workplace for staff, visitors
and contractors;

—  Optimise energy use efficiency; and

—  Continuously improve EHS performance.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BB A ARG

KEY RELATIONSHIPS WITH KEY
STAKEHOLDERS

The Group continues to engage with its employees, customers,
suppliers, investors, Shareholders, and other stakeholders through
different channels to develop mutually beneficial relationships and
promote sustainability.

Employees are remunerated equitably and competitively. Details of
continuing training and development opportunities provided to them
are set out in the “Development and Training” section below.

The Group engages suppliers that reflect its commitment and
maintains a solid relationship with them. For details, please refer to
the “Supply Chain Management” section below.

The Group is committed to delivering quality products and
services to its customers. For details, please refer to the “Product
Responsibility and Customer Services” section below.

The Company maintains ongoing dialogues with its investors
and Shareholders. For details, please refer to the section
“Communication with Shareholders” on pages 68 to 69 of the
Corporate Governance Report.

A. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Environmental Policies and Performance

During the Year, the Group has continued to make its best
endeavours to protect the environment from its business
activities and workplace. The Group also educates its
employees on their awareness of promoting a green
environment. The Group seeks to identify and manage
environmental impacts attributable to its operation, in order
to minimise these impacts if possible. Various measures
have been adopted to reduce energy and other resource
use, minimise waste and increase recycling, and promote
environmental protection in its supply chain and marketplace.
These measures are discussed in the “Use of Resources” and
“The Environment and Natural Resources” sections below.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
B8 A AR

Use of Resources

The Group aims to maximise energy conservation in its retail
outlets and offices by promoting efficient use of resources
and adopting green technologies. The electricity consumption
in retail branches contribute most of the Group’s carbon
footprint. The Group continues to upgrade equipment such
as lighting and air-conditioning systems in order to increase
overall operating efficiency. For instance, “Emperor Jewellery”
image store at 1881 Heritage in Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong, has
adopted an eco-lighting system to optimise cost efficiency. The
Group has also installed some lighting systems with automatic
shut-off features for outdoor signboards, to minimise light
pollution and reduce energy consumption during non-business
hours.

In the head office, air-conditioning systems are equipped with
smart sensors to automatically adjust the temperature and
cooling speed, resulting in a comfortable working environment
while saving energy. To identify energy efficiency opportunities,
the Group measures and records the energy consumption
intensity from time to time. In July 2016, an energy audit
service was conducted in the head office by HK Electric to
identify energy saving opportunities. The findings of the energy
audit have delivered valuable insights about the energy-saving
measures tailored to the Group.

The packaging boxes of watches are made from quality
materials including wood, cardboard and plastics, to
complement watch suppliers’ main products. In light of this, for
its in-house branded “Emperor Jewellery”, the Group offers
customised, elegant gift boxes to customers. To cater for the
luxury watches and fine jewellery, these gift boxes are generally
long-lived, so there is a low level of solid waste from their
disposal. As an alternative to gift boxes, the Group provides
customer with pouches, which are more eco-friendly and easily
reusable.
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The Environment and Natural Resources

Creating a paperless working environment not only reduces
environmental damage but also fits commercial goals, as it
can save physical space, facilitate information sharing via
online networks, and reduce complicated documentation
procedures. In recent years, the Group has implemented
paperless processing in its internal communications, including
for employee time sheets, payrolls and leave application, etc.
Moreover, duplex printing and copying has become the norm
within the Group, greatly reducing paper consumption and
saving costs. Usage data of office printing machines is regularly
collected and assessed, to monitor the efficiency of a paperless
environment.

Partnering with its printing solutions provider, the Group has
adopted “Follow You” print solution that helps the Group
become more cost efficient through smarter printing. The print
solution enables the Group to achieve environmental objectives
by reducing unclaimed printing, as printing is released only
upon presentation of a staff card from that particular staff who
gives printing instruction.

The Company strongly recommends Shareholders to access
its corporate communications, including financial reports,
through the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company
instead of in printed form. By introducing electronic means
of corporate communications to Shareholders, the quantity
of printed materials has been considerably reduced. This
paperless practice thus helps to protect the environment, as
well as save costs for stationery, printing and administrative
charges etc. During the Year, roughly 91% of individual
Shareholders received financial reports and other documents of
the Company via electronic means.
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The environmental protection ambassador, Sam, takes an
important role in promoting environmental awareness among
the staff. To create a greener workplace, a set of eco-friendly
tips featuring Sam is displayed on the staff screensaver:

e Keep air-conditioned room temperature at 25° C

e  Shut off lighting when leaving a room for more than an
hour

e  Switch off computers after working hours

e Opt for duplex printing

WORKPLACE QUALITY
Workforce

The Group believes that a motivated and balanced workforce is
crucial for building a sustainable business model and delivering
long-term returns.

As at 31 December 2016, the permanent employees of the
Group totalled 970, working in the headquarters in Hong Kong,
and in retail outlets and regional offices in Hong Kong, Macau,
Mainland China and Singapore.

The demographics of the Group’s workforce (as at 31
December 2016) are summarised below:
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Hong Kong &8 39% =25 9%
Macau J& T 7% 26-35 48%
The PRC & 51% 36-45 28%
Singapore #7013 3% 46-55 10%
=56 5%
100% 100%

The Group has a diverse workforce in terms of gender and
age, providing a variety of ideas and levels of competencies
that contribute to the Group’s success. The Group is firmly
committed to gender equality, and therefore particularly
encourages female participation in the Board, and at
managerial and operational levels. Women represent
approximately 70% of the total employment in the Group.

The management believes that employees are important
assets for the Group, and remains committed to attracting
and retaining talent with diverse backgrounds for achieving
sustainable growth. As at 31 December 2016, approximately
26% of the staff have worked for the Group for five years
or more. Staff turnover rate among managerial positions is
relatively low, reflecting a high level of employee satisfaction and
engagement with the Group.
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Health and Safety

The Group values the health and well-being of staff. In order to
provide employees with health coverage, staff are entitled to
benefits including medical and life insurance, provident funds
and other competitive fringe benefits.

The Group believes that maintaining a work-life balance is
essential for sustainability and a sound body and mind for
every employee. To support employees in maintaining work-
life balance, the Group actively provides a range of activities
and initiatives to enhance the health and well-being of its
employees.

In July 2016, the Group joined the “ldeal BMI Disease
Prevention Project” organised by the Hospital Authority. As part
of the project, staff were invited to a seminar in which registered
nutritionists delivered information on Body Mass Index (‘BMI”),
healthy eating habits and weight management tips.

The Group encourages staff to nurture the good habit of
“Exercise for 30 Minutes Every Day” to maintain physical
fitness. In August 2016, participants of the “Health Go Goal”
campaign were outfitted with a smart fithess wristband to
keep track of their walking steps. By fulfilling exercise goals,
staff were motivated to pursue a healthy lifestyle. The Group
also organised sports programs such as basketball class and
jogging class.

Health Go Goal
campaign
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Breastfeeding
Friendly Workplace
BFRERETIIER

During the Year, “Breastfeeding Friendly Workplace” measures
have been introduced, supporting the Group’s female staff with
prolonging the duration of breastfeeding for the sake of their
babies’ health. The Group has set up designated private space,
allowing flexible scheduling to support lactation during office
hours.

The Group prides itself on providing a safe, effective
and congenial work environment for its staff. Adequate
arrangements, training courses and guidelines are implemented
to ensure the working environment is healthy and safe. Practical
occupational health and safety information are also available on
the Company’s intranet.

During the Year, the Group arranged first aid course for its staff
to enable the provision of prompt and knowledgeable treatment
of injured employees at workplace and on other occasions.

Every case of injury (if any) is required to be reported to the
Group and be individually assessed under the internal guideline
procedures. The Group is pleased to report that the rate of
accidents and injuries during the Year was extremely low.
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Development and Training

Recognising the importance of skilled and professionally trained
employees, the Group supports its staff as they develop and
enhance their knowledge, skills and work capability. The Group
encourages and provides subsidies to employees at all levels
to pursue educational or training opportunities that achieve
personal growth and professional development.

The Group conducted various trainings covering occupational
safety, customer servicing skills and product knowledge,
etc. As an effort to achieve better sales performance, the
Group partnered with professional training consultancies to
host workshops for enhancing selling skills of staff. In these
workshops, participants were coached with practical selling
techniques through practising in role-plays. The Group also
launched training programmes for managerial staff to develop
leadership skills, helping them to inspire their team for creating
a productive working atmosphere. In 2016, the Group’s
frontline staff devoted around 11,000 hours on self-learning and
training, representing approximately 12 hours per employee.
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C. OPERATING PRACTICE

Supply Chain Management

The Group has established solid relationships with numerous
European leading watch brands. Backed by worldwide
industry-leading experts, all these brands are committed to
quality and craftsmanship, and their watches are required to
comply with stringent manufacturing standards and rigorous
testing procedures. For its in-house design jewellery products,
the Group cooperates with numerous jewellery suppliers who
maintain high levels of quality control and service standards.
The selection of suppliers and the purchase of goods and
services are based on criteria such as quality, price, delivery
timeliness, supplier’'s capability and experience.

Product Responsibility and Customer
Services

The Group is not aware of any product recall due to safety
and health reasons. However, customers can lodge such
complaints, which would be independently investigated and
handled according to its internal guidelines.

“Emperor Jewellery” is crafted using quality diamonds,
gemstones and precious metals. The raw materials used in the
jewellery items are procured from reliable and certified vendors.
The Group sources polished diamonds that have been
certified by independent and accredited diamond laboratories
with guaranteed grading, clarity and colours. Jadeite and
gemstones are certified by reputed gem testing institutions. The
“Emperor” trademark is permanently engraved on every piece
of jewellery item. To ensure the delivery of high quality jewellery
items, the finished products are examined and tested according
to a list of well-defined parameters including stone setting,
scratch resistance and finishing touch before being dispatched
to the retail outlets.

The frontline team comprises experienced and well-trained
sales executives. In “Emperor Jewellery’ stores in Hong
Kong, around 16% of the sales executives are Gemological
Institute of America qualified gemmologists, who can
provide invaluable advice to customers. To gather valuable
customer feedback, the Group collects customer satisfaction
questionnaires in its retail outlets from time to time.

A comprehensive operation manual was developed to provide
clear guidelines with regard to in-store activities covering
customer service standards, sales accountability, cash
handling, store security, product display and inventory control,
etc. The daily tasks to be performed are clearly defined to
ensure all process and procedures are communicated to all
relevant employees. Staff are required to consistently implement
these procedures into their day-to-day operational routines,
resulting in standardisation of job requirement and better
operating efficiency.
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In order to provide high quality products and services, and to
enhance the protection of our customers’ rights, the Company

has joined the following associations and schemes:

Quality Tourism Services Association

The Diamond Federation of Hong Kong, China

The Hong Kong Jewellers’ & Goldsmiths’ Association
The Quality Gold Mark Scheme

The Natural Fei Cui Quality Mark Scheme

The Natural Diamond Quality Assurance Mark Scheme
No Fake Pledge Scheme

Phonographic Performance (South East Asia) Ltd
Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Ltd

Hong Kong Recording Industry Alliance Ltd

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 5 $8£5k 8 B 2 7]
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To ensure frontline staff delivering the highest standards of
service, the Group appointed consulting agency to conduct
mystery shopping visits to the stores. The mystery shoppers will
thoroughly assess all aspects of the staff’'s customer services
and customers’ experience, including store environment,
staff grooming, friendliness, relationship building and product
knowledge, etc. During the Year, the Group has received
the following awards for its dedicated services and brand
recognition:

Hong Kong Service
Awards 2016: Luxury
Watch Retailer

2016 F BB RIG A -
ZEERTES

East Week, March 2016
FET 20169F3H4

The Outstanding Brand
Awards 2016: Watch &
Jewellery Category
20165F & I mmhE A :
FIRIAE IR
Economic Digest

May 2016
AR E—f > 2016554

Protection of Data

The Group places the utmost importance on protecting the
privacy of its customers, partners and staff in the collection,
processing and use of their personal data. The Group adheres
to the applicable data protection regulations and ensures
appropriate technical measures are in place to protect personal
data against unauthorised use or access. The Group also
ensures that customers’ personal data is securely kept and
processed only for the purpose for which it has been collected.
Staff are provided with adequate training on the Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance to strengthen their awareness and ensure
compliance of such ordinance to protect personal data against
loss, unauthorised access, use, modification or disclosure.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED % 5§ g% 2k 8 A B A v
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Protection of Intellectual Property

The Group builds up and protects its intellectual property
rights by prolonged use and registration of domain names
and various trademarks including “Emperor” and “Emperor
Jewellery’. The Group has registered trademarks in various
classes in Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China, Singapore and
other relevant jurisdictions.

Anti-corruption / Anti-money Laundering

In order to build up an ethical corporate culture and practices,
the Group has established policies and procedures for anti-
corruption and anti-money laundering. Employees have been
given training and briefings or seminars on anti-corruption
organised by the Group and the Independent Commission
Against Corruption of Hong Kong. For high value transactions
conducted in cash but not using other popular and safe
payment methods (e.g. using credit card or cashier order),
customers’ identification information is required to be verified
and such records kept properly in strict confidentiality.

The Group has also adopted a whistleblowing policy and
procedures for all levels and operations under the Group to
raise concerns, in confidence, about possible improprieties
in any matter related to the Group such as misconduct and
malpractice. Such policy and procedures can be found in the
employee handbook and the Company’s intranet.

During the Year, no legal case regarding corrupt practices
was brought against the Group or its employees. Also, no
whistleblowing concerning a criminal offence or misconduct
was reported.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Corporate Governance Committee is delegated by the
Board to review and monitor the policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements which have
significant impact on the Group. Updates on the applicable
laws, rules and regulations are brought to the attention of
relevant employees and operation units from time to time.
The management must ensure that business is conducted
in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations.

DR It 0k s
AEEBBFEEARELAEESER
BR(BRRIZEE | N REHKE]) B R
EEMBER AEECHERE R F
PO 3 D03 K B 48 BE BDA A2 Im i
Z EE R BT -

B 1k 2175 B Ok Uk R 8%
REY—ELEBROERESR A&
BERZEMNES R IR EZBR R
BF - AEEMEBRBRAZGUMLE
BB THREEII RN REE - B ARHE
RZUNBREXN MFEMERERLEZ
MR (MERBEARIBITAR) - A
EESERLEPZEMEAXMER U
REREzSMAFRLBASEREL
HERTF

AEETRA-—EBRBELEF EA
SEMEREENMER B TAIHE ST
AAREFERAEEZAEEE (MTER
PETR)IREBE - ZBRREFAER
TFMEARAABBER-

RAFERN BEHAEEXEETRE
BT RIS ZEREMS R NE
EEMNERTAIETRZIER-

L R R

CEEAZEGHEEGER MR R
ERMMT AR EARERMYAEES
EAFENBRRTEHR - AHA T REE
B i & TR E AR RAIRER Y
EHAN - EREARRANEEHHH
ABAZERRER -

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3% & 8% Bk 2147 FR 2 5

Annual Report 2016 4% #;

27



28

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BREE - Al ARG

D. COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

The Group is committed to the improvement of community
wellbeing and social services. Aligning with the mission “From
the Community, To the Community”, the Group has formulated
various community activities spanning elderly welfare and hospice
care services, healthcare, education, sports, environmental
conservation, and helping underprivileged children. The Group’s
management team plays an important role in mobilising staff
to join all these activities, which are held in tandem with its
commitment to sustainable development. The Group believes
that by encouraging staff to participate in a wide range of
charitable events, concern for the community will be raised,
inspiring more people to take part in serving the community.

During the Year, the Group supported a wide range of
community sponsorship and donation programmes as follows:—

e January 2016 — It participates in a visit to Haven of Hope
Woo Ping Care & Attention Home, sharing their early
Chinese New Year wishes to the elderly residents there.

e July 2016 — Children of staff members took part in
a custom-made three-month dancing class and got
prepared to perform at The Salvation Army Bradbury
Home of Loving Kindness together with some mentally
challenged teenagers. The project aimed at bringing joy to
the elderly nursing home and providing the children and
their parents an opportunity to meet and serve the aged
while fostering social integration of able and persons with
disability.

e  During Dragon Boat Festival and Mid-Autumn Festival —
Two festive visits were paid to Longevity Palace, a nursing
home in Yau Ma Tei, and Rhythm Garden Lutheran Centre
for the Elderly, an elderly service centre in Choi Hung,
respectively.
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e QOctober 2016 — Staff of the Group again took part in
the annual outbound volunteering activity organised by
Emperor Foundation. They joined a tour to Hebei Province
of Mainland China for a four-day service at Albert Yeung
Sau Shing Charity Foundation (Shunping) Elderly Care
Centre and Albert Yeung Sau Shing (Shunping, China)
Elderly Service Centre.

e December 2016 — A half-day outing with residents of
Salvation Army Bradbury Home of Loving Kindness to a
recreation centre in Taipo was organized where they met
and acquainted themselves with the elderly again.

2016F 10 —AKBEBE THX2M
REREZESEEBNEFEENEET
EBFEL MNP B AMTILE A
HINXMRGE  AEXKEEES
(IBE)ZFERBH L RIGZEK (R
B )BEEEZFHLRKG -

2016F12A —AEBEBE THFAH¥EX
BFRASGEMEEALEBEEERSE
ZRHE R — RSN R KB
H—EELh ) BAEREES
B R AR o

Special charity donations were channeled to Project REER[ERES] R BEREDE (F
WeCan and Plan International Hong Kong to support their B)JER B EERBRA FZLREE
missions to help underprivileged students in Hong Kong and BEEERSAE R RBLRFENED -
disadvantaged minors worldwide.

The Group has been awarded with the 5 Years Plus Caring AEECEE-FRERSLERBHE
Company Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for BMEHSFPus  EARBE]ZRH &5
three consecutive years, recognising its ongoing commitment HETOELEEENFAERE

to fulfiling its corporate social responsibilities.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES

ERREFTHABZJEE

CINDY YEUNG #ati &

Executive Director

(Chairperson & Chief Executive Officer)
PUTER (FRAHATEARR)

CINDY YEUNG, aged 52, the Chairperson and Managing Director
of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the Group, as well as
the Chairperson of the Executive Committee of the Company and
a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. She joined the
Group in September 1990 and became a director of Emperor Watch
& Jewellery (HK) Company Limited, an operating arm of the retail
outlets of the Group in Hong Kong, in April 1999. The Group has
been under her steering since then. Ms. Yeung is responsible for the
Group’s strategic planning, business growth and development and
overseeing different operations within the Group. She is the Director
of Examination (Supervisory Committees) of Hong Kong Jewellers’
& Goldsmiths’ Association Ltd. and a member of Jewellery Advisory
Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development Council Industry
Advisory Committees. She is also the ambassador of “Because | am
a Girl” organized by a charity body, PLAN International Hong Kong.
Ms. Yeung has over 20 years of experience in watch and jewellery
industry. Prior to joining the Group in 1990, she joined the sales
department of Anju Jewelry Ltd., a US based company engaging in
trading of jewellery products. She has obtained the qualification of
the Graduate Gemologist of Gemological Institute of America (GIA)
and subsequently graduated from University of San Francisco with a
Bachelor’s Degree of Science in Business Administration majoring in
Management, with emphasis on International Business. Ms. Yeung is
the daughter of Dr. Yeung Sau Shing, Albert who is deemed to be a
substantial and controlling shareholder of the Company.
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HENRY CHAN Bt

Executive Director

HUTHES

CHAN HUNG MING, aged 68, an Executive Director of the PBRMSBE ' 685%  AAARRIZHITES  LLEAR
Company as well as a member of the Executive Committee of the AIHITEEE@KEMARAETHEARZE
Company and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. = ° FRIEAENR2005F7 AMBEAEE 55
Mr. Chan joined the Group in July 2005 and is responsible for SRFIREFH 2 TEFMEK - RREENIKE
overseeing the retail outlet operations in Macau and Hong Kong. % 57 218 81395 £&£ 5 o 1A N BB AN &£ B A - BR %¢
He has over 39 years of experience in watch and jewellery industry. £ R&EB Em A al@E a2 (EER) AR A
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chan acted as general manager FE [N 24 EBERIRE » ML BAKE —BiBa
in charge of the retail and watch boutique outlets in Hong Kong 20F HEBETEEZBLTR 2 TE LK
and the PRC in Dickson Watch & Jewellery division under Dickson — #&5fm 2FIJE o

Concepts (International) Limited, a listed company in Hong Kong, for

over 20 years.
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ERREFTHABZJEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

WITEF

WONG CHI FAIl, aged 61, an Executive Director of the Company.
Mr. Wong has been involved in the management of the Group since
November 1998. He is a member of the Executive Committee and
the Remuneration Committee of the Company as well as a director
of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He is also a director of
two listed companies in Hong Kong, namely Emperor International
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 163) (“Emperor International”) and
Emperor Entertainment Hotel Limited (Stock Code: 296) (“Emperor
E Hotel”), both being associated companies of the Company. He
was previously a director of another Hong Kong listed company,
New Media Group Holdings Limited (now known as Evergrande
Health Industry Group Limited) (Stock Code: 708) (‘“New Media
Group”) until his resignation on 27 March 2015. Having over 30
years of finance and management experience, Mr. Wong has
diversified experience in different businesses ranging from retailing
of watch & jewellery to manufacturing, property investment and
development, hotel and hospitality, financial and securities services,
artiste management, entertainment production, cinema development
and operation as well as media and publication. He is a Certified
Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.

FAN MAN SEUNG, VANESSA, aged 54, an Executive Director of
the Company. Ms. Fan has been involved in the management of
the Group since November 1998. She is also the Chairperson of
the Corporate Governance Committee, a member of the Executive
Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company as
well as a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Ms.
Fan is also a director of Emperor International and Emperor E
Hotel, both being associated companies of the Company. She
was previously a director of another Hong Kong listed company,
New Media Group until her resignation on 27 March 2015. Having
over 28 years of corporate management experience, Ms. Fan has
diversified experience in different businesses ranging from retailing
of watch & jewellery, property investment and development, hotel
and hospitality, financial and securities services, artiste management,
entertainment production, cinema development operation as well as
media and publication. She is a lawyer by profession in Hong Kong
and a qualified accountant, and holds a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Wor kBT EE

YIP KAM MAN, aged 50, was appointed as Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company in June 2008. She is the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee as well as a member of
the Remuneration Committee and the Corporate Governance
Committee of the Company. Ms. Yip is a Certified Public Accountant
and has been engaged in the audit field (including internal audit for
various listed companies in Hong Kong) for more than 20 years.
She is currently running an audit firm. Ms. Yip is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow of
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. She graduated
from The University of Nottingham in the United Kingdom with a
Bachelor’s Degree in Arts (Hons).

LAl KA FUNG, MAY, aged 51, was appointed as Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company in June 2008. She is the
Chairperson of the Remuneration Committee as well as a member
of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee of the
Company. Ms. Lai is a Certified Public Accountant and has been
engaged in the audit field for more than 20 years. She is a Principal
Partner of May K.F. Lai & Co. & H.H. Liu & Co., Certified Public
Accountants. She is also an independent non-executive director
of two listed companies in Hong Kong, Emperor E Hotel (being an
associated company of the Company) and Chinlink International
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 997) (“Chinlink”). Ms. Lai is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
fellow of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. She
obtained a Master’s Degree of Arts in International Accounting from
City University of Hong Kong.

CHAN SIM LING, IRENE, aged 54, was appointed as Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company in May 2016. She is the
Chairperson of the Nomination Committee as well as a member of
the Audit Committee and the Corporate Governance Committee
of the Company. Ms. Chan is a retired solicitor with over 18 years’
of experience as independent non-executive director of listed
companies. Currently, she is also an independent non-executive
director of two Hong Kong listed companies, Chinlink and See
Corporation Limited (Stock Code: 491). She was previously an
independent non-executive director of another Hong Kong listed
company, New Media Group until her resignation on 27 March
2015. Ms. Chan graduated from The University of Hong Kong with
Bachelor’s Degree in Laws.
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The Board presents its annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of
its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page
79.

No interim dividend for the Year (2015: Nil) was paid to the
Shareholders during the Year. The Directors did not recommend the
payment of a final dividend for the Year (2015: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A fair review of the Group’s business, a discussion and analysis
of the Group’s performance during the Year and an analysis of
the likely future development of the Group’s business are set out
in the Management Discussion and Analysis from pages 8 to 15.
Description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 65 to 67
and note 22b to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

There is no important event affecting the Company that had
occurred since the end of the Year up to the date of this report.

In addition, discussion on the Group’s environmental policy and
performance, key relationships with the Group’s key stakeholders
as well as compliance with relevant laws and regulations which have
significant impact on the Company are set out in the Environmental,
Social and Governance Report from pages 16 to 29.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the Year
are set out on page 81.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to Shareholders
as at 31 December 2016, calculated in accordance with the
Companies Ordinance, amounted to HK$684,334,000 (2015:
HK$560,912,000).
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 140 of the annual
report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the
Year are set out in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the Year are set out in note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the Share Option Scheme as disclosed in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements, no equity-linked agreements were
entered into by the Company during the Year or subsisted at the end
of the Year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Ms. Cindy Yeung (Chairperson)
Mr. Chan Hung Ming

Mr. Wong Chi Fai

Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. Yip Kam Man (“Ms. Emmy Yip”)

Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (“Ms. May Lai”)

Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene (elected on 25 May 2016)
Mr. Chan Hon Piu (retired on 25 May 2016)

Biographical details of the Directors as at the date of this report are
set out from pages 30 to 33. Details of Directors’ remuneration are
set out in note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY - Continued

In accordance with Articles 83(1) and (3) of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Ms. Cindy Yeung, Ms. Emmy Yip and Ms. May Lai
shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting
("2017 AGM”). Ms. Cindy Yeung, being eligible, offer herself for re-
election thereat whilst Ms. Emmy Yip and Ms. May Lai who served
as independent non-executive directors (‘INEDs”) of the Company
for almost 9 years, being eligible but do not offer themselves for re-
election thereat.

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at the
2017 AGM has an unexpired service contract with the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARIES

The names of all directors who have served on the boards of the
subsidiaries of the Company during the Year or during the period
from 1 January 2016 up to the date of this report are set out
below and those marked with an asterisk* are also Directors of the
Company as at the date of this report:

* Ms. Cindy Yeung

* Mr. Chan Hung Ming

* Mr. Wong Chi Fai

* Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa
Mr. Yeung Ching Loong, Alexander
Ms. Koo Betty Po Har Yeung
Mr. Luk Pak Chiu, David

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts, other than employment contracts, concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the Company’s business were entered into or existed during the
Year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

During the Year and up to the date of this report, pursuant to the
Company’s Articles of Association there was in force the permitted
indemnity provisions which provided for in the Directors and officers
liability insurance maintained for the Group in respect of potential
liability and costs associated with legal proceedings that may be
brought against the Directors, the Directors of the Company’s
subsidiaries and associated companies.
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
AR

DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”) as recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) of The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”) were as follows:

(a) Long position interests in the Company

Ordinary shares of the Company (“Shares”)

Name of Director

xR g5 EntE
Ms. Cindy Yeung Beneficiary of the AY Trust
PN AY TrustX 2 A

Note: These Shares were held by Emperor Watch & Jewellery Group
Holdings Limited (“Emperor W&J Holdings”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Albert Yeung Holdings Limited (‘AY Holdings”).
AY Holdings was held by STC International Limited (“STC
International”) in trust for The Albert Yeung Discretionary Trust
(“AY Trust”), a discretionary trust under which Ms. Cindy Yeung
is one of the eligible beneficiaries.

(b) Long position interests in associated
corporations of the Company

(i) Ordinary Shares

Capacity/Nature of interests

EHERERTHRN R Z &M MR
=

R2016F12A31H EE L ARAEEITHA
BERARNFRIRERE B (TEREFRBE
&0 (TEHREBEGRA ) EXVER) 2%k -« 18
AR REREFHRETCAARARABREBEES K
HAE K I 835214 78 T 1 17 2 & 7c fift sk AR 45 B
RFFES EMAR ([ EmRA]) (EWEITA
BEEHETELFIZHRESTRD ([BRESFA])
BARITAEARARRI Rz KA

7

(a) A2 = HE £ 2 4 A
AR Al B (TRG])

Number of
issued Shares

ERTROHA
3,617,860,000

Approximate %
holding
BRI %

52.57%

Bt ZEBRDITHEBIREELERERAT
(IGEKNEEER)Z2Z2EWB R A
REERURESEEIERAERAR ([H
SERKRBEERBFE - BIXNEEE
% B The Albert Yeung Discretionary Trust
(TAY Trust |) 2 &£ ASTC International
Limited ([STC International | ) # & - AY
Trust B BB EFE MG B XL A%E
AEERIETmAZ—-

(b) A 2> vl AH Wik 3 A HE 45 2 4 A7

(i) BER

Name of associated Capacity/Nature of Number of Approximate %

Name of Director corporation interests issued shares holding

ESfS HBEE £ 5/ BiEtE ERITRHHA BAERS

Ms. Cindy Yeung Emperor International Beneficiary of the AY Trust 2,747,610,489 74.71%
BT HEERF AY TrustZ Xz A (Note 1)
(Hst1)

Ms. Cindy Yeung Emperor E Hotel Beneficiary of the AY Trust 824,622,845 63.31%
BHBRL HEIREA I, AY TrustZ 2z A (Note 1)
(Hst1)

Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa Emperor International Beneficial Owner 10,500,000 0.29%

SEHERL REHR

ESHAA

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3& & 8% 2 147 R 2 5

Annual Report 2016 4% #;

37



38

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
HH R

DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES - Continued

(b) Long position interests in associated
corporations of the Company — Continued

(ii) Debentures

Name of associated

Name of Director corporation
BEEpR HEEZE S8
Ms. Cindy Yeung Emperor International
By 52 EER

Notes:

(1) Emperor International and Emperor E Hotel are companies
with their shares listed in Hong Kong. These respective
shares were ultimately owned by the AY Trust. Ms. Cindy
Yeung, by virtue of being one of the eligible beneficiaries of
the AY Trust, had deemed interests in the same shares.

(2) These debentures were ultimately owned by the AY Trust of
which Ms. Cindy Yeung was one of the eligible beneficiaries.
As such, Ms. Cindy Yeung had deemed interests in the
debentures.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none
of the Directors nor chief executive of the Company had
any interests or short positions in any Shares, underlying
Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO).

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
on 19 June 2008. The major terms of the Scheme are summarized
and set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. No
option was granted by the Company under the Scheme since its
adoption and up to 31 December 2016.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Other than as stated above, at the end of the Year and at no time
during the Year was the Company, any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or its fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors or chief executive of the Company or their
spouses or children under 18 years of age to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of Shares in or debentures of the Company
or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS” INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors or their respective
close associates was interested in any business which is considered
to compete or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with
the business of the Group as required to be disclosed pursuant to
the Listing Rules.
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(ii) 1%
Amount of
Capacity/Nature of interests debentures held
5%,/ #EBHE BRERIHA
Beneficiary of the AY Trust HK$1,587,600,000
AY Trustz 52z A (Note 2)
1,687,600,0007% 7T
(Hiit2)

Bz -
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(@ ZEEREEHAY Tust (BmELLRES
BREBAZ—)RKER - EL 552
LR BN %S EER TG

B FE X EEI R2016F12A31H @ i
BEERARNAEETHAERARAGK
HEIMEEEE (TEREEFLEHEIED
EXVERD) 2RI - R R EREE
FEETAERSOAR -

i st R

RAFIEFR2008F6 A19H 4y —IHEE AT 5T
2 ([FZEHE8) - ZEH8 2 = B0 & &
RERE T ERERMITT25 - BRMNZTERESR
2016F 12 A31H » ANQ A& & % B E 88
BEAE -

b L Je o o A 2 K

B EXCATI & SN AN 2R S R 2 A EA]
B[ AR A HAEIZERAR - B AR E
WA R S 2B B E B
RAEEBITRABRWERBIASHTHEA FTX
A RE IS AR 2 A S AT EL AR A B 58 2 B4 Bk
& HE 75 i JE B 25

R 5 SR R R

MR2016%F 128318 » HERIE E MR AIEFH#
EEEARESECERHEATRER AR
ArEdsk e E A EBERER B EBXNRES
ZEMESRPHERER -



DIRECTORS” REPORT
AR

OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT HA N LA 2 HEfR IR A
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2016, so far as is known to the Directors 20165 12H31H ' BEARRIZEFH AR A E
or chief executive of the Company, the following persons or ZITBABMA BREFHARAEZTHA
corporations (other than a Director or chief executive of the BN AT AT ZOEBE R AR BB 2k A8 ik
Company) who had, or were deemed or taken to have an interest AR EB LR BXE EH B AR EFEFH K H
and short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of the B &I 3361KE THEFNELM ([E=ERL
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under ft])FTaddk®E - sk BITHE AR QA 2 #Ewm Lok
Section 336 of the SFO (“DI Register”) or as otherwise notified to the &' :

Company were as follows:

Long Position in the Shares B fir 2 % &

Number of Approximate %

Capacity/Nature of interests issued Shares holding

B/ RRME ERTROKE AR %

Emperor W&J Holdings Beneficial owner 3,617,860,000 52.57%
REBHRARBER EnlEAA (Note)
(Hiiz)

AY Holdings Interest in a controlled corporation 3,617,860,000 52.57%
BB EE R N RN PR 5y (Notg)
(Hiit)

STC International Trustee of the AY Trust 3,617,860,000 52.57%
AY TrustZ 2 5EA (Note)
(Hzt)

Dr. Yeung Sau Shing, Albert (‘Dr. Albert Yeung”) Founder of the AY Trust 3,617,860,000 52.57%
BEREL ([HEL]) AY TrustZ &6 A (Note)
(Hiiz)

Ms. Luk Siu Man, Semon Interest of spouse 3,617,860,000 52.57%
EhExt [ (Note)
(Hiit)

Brandes Investment Partners, L.P. Investment manager 552,924,620 8.083%

?X §£<«

Note: These Shares were the same Shares of which Ms. Cindy Yeung has ~ #1i7 - ZEM&H AisHE B2+ EIERAY Trustd & 1§

deemed interest by virtue of being one of the eligible beneficiaries RmAZ MR REEERAIRG - R
of the AY Trust as set out under Section (a) of “Directors’ and Chief NIEERFEITHABZEH B AR
Executive’s Interests and Short Positions in Securities” above. — BTS2 IR AR MR ©
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OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES - Continued

Long Position in the Shares — Continued

All interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31
December 2016, no short positions were recorded in the DI Register
of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Directors
were not aware of any person or corporation (other than the
Directors and chief executive of the Company) who had, or were
deemed or taken to have, any interests or short positions in any
Shares or underlying Shares as recorded in the DI Register of the
Company or as otherwise notified to the Company.

DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

A. Connected Transaction — Agreement dated 23
September 2016 with a company controlled
by close family members of Ms. Cindy Yeung

On 23 September 2016, = 2EHIKE (bR ) BR A A (@ wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company) entered into an agreement
with B E (L&) BR2AE (“Vendor’), a company ultimately
controlled by close family members of Ms. Cindy Yeung, to purchase
branded watches (“Branded Watches”) from the Vendor at a total
consideration of approximately RMB5,700,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$6,700,000). The consideration was determined
after arm’s length negotiations between the parties with reference
to the fair market value and having taking into account the pricing
guidelines of the Branded Watches. In view of the relationship
between the Vendor and Ms. Cindy Yeung, the Vendor was deemed
by the Stock Exchange as a connected person of the Company.
Accordingly, under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, the transaction
constituted a connected transaction of the Company which was
subject to the announcement and reporting requirements but
exempted from the approval of independent shareholders of the
Company and that the Company has complied with the relevant
disclosure requirements.
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
AR

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN HHNAZ G~ KRG te R+
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS WP Y — 4

OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions B. FHEBER S

During the Year, the Group had the following transactions with R AFE R - KR & HEBBAL(EER L

connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules): MRAET TN S

(a) Renting of properties — Operating lease rental/  (a) YWRME - EMEME
licence fee paid R

Name of counterparty Date of agreement  Rented premises/ Amount
HEE® A=k location for the Year
omy) HEME b AEECEE

(A B %) J (HK$'000)
(F&1)

Harilela Mansion, 81 Nathan Road

BRENREFKRE
(1) Great Future Hong Kong Limited (@) 1st agreement: Shops A, D2 and E2 on G/F and the projected 01/04/2014 - 31/03/2017 13,250
(Note 1) E—hhE: signage on external wall, Harilela Mansion, 81 (rental revised with effect
BEREBBRAR (Hrit1) 28/02/2014 Nathan Road, Hong Kong from 1 June 2016)
(b) 2ndagreement:  ABTEESIKEFAEHL TAD2JK (2 B2016F651HE
F_MhE: E257% 48 R M (R T 5 1 1&3T)
27/05/2016

Emperor Group Centre, 288 Hennessy Road
HeiEoes i XERE DL

@ Very Sound Investments Limited ~ 14/11/2014 Shops GO1 - G05 on G/F, Emperor Group 17/11/2014 - 16/11/2017 7,492
("Very Sound”) (Note 1) Centre, 288 Hennessy Road, Wanchal,
(Hi3z1) Hong Kong

BB BT HEE288%
REEFH]
T GO1EGO5% 4

(3a)  Very Sound (Note 1) (fi7:#1) 28/03/2013 The whole of 25/F & Car Parking Space 01/04/2013 - 31/03/2016 870
No. 27, B2/F, Emperor Group Centre, 288
Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
B BRI 582885
HEKERD
252 E It BT RE AL

(8b)  Very Sound (Note 1) (H7£1)  31/03/2016 Same as (33) 01/04/2016 - 31/03/2019 2,769
£ (3a)4E A

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 5 $8£8k 8 A B 2 7]
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DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN HHRNARZ Y ~ ZP B I ik K+
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS AR 5 — 4

OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions B. FHEBERZ Y -4
— Continued

(a) Renting of properties — Operating lease rental/  (a) YWRME - B EME
licence fee paid — Continued REE—

Name of counterparty Date of agreement  Rented premises/ Amount
HhaRE thi% B & location for the Year
OMY) HEME HE REEZEH

(BB %) ) (HKS000)
(FE1)

Russell Street

BEH
(4)  Planwing Limited (Note 7) (@) 1stagreement: Shops 1 & 2 on G/F together with aright to  12/09/2014 - 11/09/2017 23,104
BEBRATR ([HE]) - use () External Wall Unit 1 on 1/F; (i) External  (fental revised with effect
(Hiz#1) 12/09/2014 Wall Unit 2 on 6/F - 29/F and Roof; (i) a fom 1 October 2015 &
(b) 2ndagreement:  LED Display on the External Wall on 5/F; (v) 7 June 2016)
E-_hthE: 2 Signboards on External Wall on 1/F - 3/F;  (#£ 52015F 10414 %
31/08/2015 (v) 2 Signboards on External Wall on 5/F; and 20165641 H#1£4T)
(©) 3rd agreement: (vi) Signage Space A on 1/F, Emperor Watch
=t and Jewellery Centre, No. 8 Russell Street,
27/05/2016 Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
ERMBEEEREOREZERA VM TR
RESREER(1EIMEEER15: (16Z29
BRRAIMERB SRS (i) SEIMNERRE
TR (V) 1E3EEIMERE R (v) SE2(E
IMEREER k(i) 1BIMBESLAZ R RE
(6)  Richorse Limited (‘Richorse”) (@) 1stagreement: Shop A on G/F including the Yard and Office A 01/07/2014 - 30/06/2017 14,222
(Note 1) (fifz£1) E—HhpE: on 1/F, Tak Fat Building, 50-52 Russell Street,  (rental revised with effect
28/05/2014 Causeway Bay, Hong Kong from 1 October 2015 &
(b) 2ndagreement:  AEIREEEZH0-55RER KRBT 1 June 2016)
F It - (AEERE) R1BAZR (fi#E2015F10518 K
31/08/2015 201665 1H#EET)
(c) 3rdagreement:
F=MthE:
27/05/2016
(6)  Richorse (Note 1) (H1:E1) (8) 1stagreement:  The whole of Nos. 54-56 Russell Street 23/10/2014 - 22/10/2017 38,843
E—hihE: together with the right to use a LED display ~ (rental revised with effect
22/10/2014 on external wall on 1/F - 5/F and 9 advertising fom 1 October 2015 &
(b) 2nd agreement:  signboards, Nos. 54-56 Russell Street, 1 June 2016)
- Causeway Bay, Hong Kong (H£E2015F10818 %

31/08/2015 BBMEEREEOAZONERER-5BI 20165641 HEE:])
() 3rdagreement:  FELEDE R MOMERE & 2 £

F=hipeE:

27/05/2016

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 2 £ 5k # f1 FRA =]
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AR

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN

TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions

— Continued

(a) Renting of properties — Operating lease rental/

licence fee paid — Continued

Name of counterparty

Hram

Date of agreement
1% B 5
my)

(8,8 %)

Rented premises/
location

BEWE %

EHNR 5~ KPR A 2 il i M+
B IHAZ 5y — 4

B. FrHEBER Y -4

() WEME - CHZEEMEME
HEH — 4

Amount

for the Year
XEEVEHE
(HK$000)
(F&1)

(7)  Richorse (Note 1) (#1i#1) (a) 1stagreement:  G/F (Shop B including the yard), Office Band ~ 23/10/2014 - 22/10/2017 14,491
E—hipE: the Balcony adjacent thereto on 1/F and Office  (fental revised with effect
22/10/2014 B and the Balcony adjacent thereto on 2/F, Tak from 7 October 2015 &
(b) 2ndagreement:  Fat Building, 50-52 Russell Street, Causeway 7 June 2016)
E-nipE: Bay, Hong Kong (H2 8201510517
31/08/2015 BAME SR ZM00-52R LA T (B 201676/ 1HEE5T)
(© 3rdagreement:  EfR) R1EBE (EES)AKAEBRE (8
F=MhE: #R)
27/05/2016
8  Cape Point Limited (Note 1) 29/05/2014 Flat B and the adjacent flat roofs on 4/F, 01/06/2014 - 31/05/2016 48
BHERRE (HiE1) Tak Fat Building, Nos. 50-52 Russell Street,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BB IR 2 & R 4750-62%;
EEREMEBE (EFR)
Canton Road
ERE
9 Gold Pleasure Investment Limited (a) 1st agreement: G/F and 1/F, Units A & B on 3/F, Portion Aof ~ 04/01/2015 - 03/01/2018 38,837
(“Gold Pleasure”), Happy E—-hhaE: Unit A on 4/F and roof together with a right to ~ rental revised with effect
Rain Limited, Total Treasure 23/12/2014 use of four outdoor advertising signs onthe  from 7 June 2015 &
Investment Limited & Gold (b) 2nd agreement:  external walls to the building of 4-8 Canton 1 June 2016)
Cheer Corporation Limited E-nipE: Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong (H2B2015%6818 R
(Note 1) 31/08/2015 EBNERREASH TR 2016F671HEEET)
LEREBR AT ([42]) E (0 3rdagreement: 112 3EARBZE 4BERAZZ
RERAA 2EREFRA F=imE: ABBRRE - ERIME 2
AREHBRAR (Hit1) 27/05/2016 MERMNEE R Z R
(10a) Gold Pleasure (Note 1) 30/12/2015 Projected signage of 4-8 Canton Road, January and February 730
21 (fit) Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong 2016
BEENERYHERBASHIFTESL 2016617 R2A
(10b)  Gold Pleasure (Note 1) 29/04/2016 same as (10a) May, August, October and 1,660
242 (fi7t1) £2(10a)18 [ December 2016
2016%5H 8A 10A &
12H
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
HH R

DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN HWHRNARZ Y ~ ZP B Ik B+
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS B 5 — 4

OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions B. RHBERZ Y -4
— Continued

(a) Renting of properties — Operating lease rental/ ~ (a) YHME— I EMEM &~

licence fee paid — Continued R —
Name of counterparty Date of agreement  Rented premises/ Amount
Hha% =R location for the Year
omy BERE b KEE2EH
(A5 %F) ) (HK$'000)
(F#T)
Macau
o1
(11)  Grand Emperor Entertainment &  (a) 1st agreement: Shop Nos. 1-4 on G/F, EM Macau, Travessa  01/04/2015 - 31/03/2019 3,396
Hotel (Macau) Limited (‘Grand E-ntha: Central Da Praia Grande N°S 11-41, Hotel (rental revised with effect
Emperor”) (Note 2) 31/03/2015 Animacao Imperial (also known as Shop Nos.  from 1 April 2016)
HERENE (P ERDF (o) 2ndagreement:  1-4 on G/F, Grand Emperor Hotel, 251-292D  (#:£ 5201654 /7187
([HER&]) (f1322) E-ipE: Avenida Comercial De Macau), Macau #&7)

31/03/2016 BPEERBIT-MRE2REEEH T4
SaE (MEMRPIEE A BHK251-202DF R E
SRR E 3 T 1-45748)

(12)  Grand Emperor (Note 2) 31/03/2016 Shop Nos. 2A-2B on G/F, EM Macau, 01/04/2016 - 31/03/2019 684
HERE (Hizi2) Travessa Central Da Praia Grande N°S 11-41,

Hotel Animacao Imperial (also known as Shop
Nos. 2A-2B on G/F, Grand Emperor Hotel,
251-292D Avenida Comercial De Macau),
Macau
BEERE-AIRESRETE T
2A-2B5R & (TRELRPIRE X A5 55261-202D%
S IREH 5 T2A-2B% )

(13)  Grand Emperor (Note 2) 30/06/2014 Shop No.5 on G/F, EM Macau, Travessa 01/07/2014 - 30/06/2017 562
HERE (fi20) Central Da Praia Grande N°S 11-41, Hotel  (early terminated on
Animacao Imperial (also known as Shop No.5 37 March 2016)
on G/F, Grand Emperor Hotel, 251-292D (R2016%3531 H#2A]
Avenida Comercial De Macau), Macau k)
PR R B11-415 E 2 IREE 5 0 TE5%
# (BRI % K5 38251-202D5 H 2R

ey ANGE it )
(14) 1 Soi Limitada (‘I Soi") (Note 1) 30/06/2014 EM Macau, Avenida Do Infante D., Henrique ~ 01/07/2014 - 30/06/2017 5,667
amER AR ([fa%]) N°S 67-69, Res-Do-Chao B & EM Macau, Rua
(HiE1) Do Dr,, Pedro Jose Lobo N5, Res-Do-Chao
G2, Macau )
AP 2T A5 K67-60% 1 TBIE R BIR1E
5% T C2RE
(15) 1 Soi(Note 1) 30/06/2014 EM Macau, Avenida Do Infante D., Henrique ~ 01/07/2014 - 30/06/2017 102
8% (Hrit1) N°B5-A, 1° Andar B, Macau

BPIRE T KB H65-A% —EBE
Total: 166,727
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
AR

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS

OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions
— Continued

(a) Renting of properties — Operating lease rental/
licence fee paid — Continued

Notes:

1.

The premises under the agreements have been rented to the
Group for office use/as retail shops/for advertising purpose. The
counterparties are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Emperor
International which are indirectly controlled by the AY Trust under
which Ms. Cindy Yeung is one of the eligible beneficiaries. As
such, Ms. Cindy Yeung has deemed interest in such agreements.

The premises under the agreements have been rented to the
Group as retail shops. The counterparty is an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of Emperor E Hotel which is indirectly
controlled by the AY Trust under which Ms. Cindy Yeung is one of
the eligible beneficiaries. As such, Ms. Cindy Yeung has deemed
interest in such agreements.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
HH R

DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS

OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions
— Continued

(b) Consignment Agreement dated 1 September

(c)

2014 (“Consignment Agreement”) and
Consignment Agreement dated 4 November
2016 (“New Consignment Agreement”) with
Dr. Albert Yeung

Under this Consignment Agreement, the Group may
at its discretion make consignment arrangements with
Dr. Albert Yeung and his associates during the period
from 1 September 2014 to 31 December 2016 and
sell the consigned jewellery items at its retail shops as
the Directors may think fit and beneficial to the Group.
On 4 November 2016, the Group entered into the New
Consignment Agreement with the same terms and
conditions as the Consignment Agreement except the
annual cap. The New Consignment Agreement is effective
for the period from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2019.

During the Year, a consigned jewellery item of
HK$10,000,000 from Dr. Albert Yeung's associate was
recorded. The Group had applied the same purchasing
and retail pricing policy and mechanism to this item as
those normally adopted in the ordinary and usual course
of business of the Group. No sale of such item was made
during the Year.

Compliance with Disclosure Requirements

Regarding the “Related Party Transactions” as out in
note 27 to the consolidated financial statements, the
“rental” payments in the amount of HK$166,727,000
as incorporated in item (3) are discloseable continuing
connected transactions Group and that the Company has
complied with the disclosure requirements under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
AR

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS

OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions
— Continued

(d) Auditor’s Letter on Disclosed Continuing

(e)

Connected Transactions

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the
Group’s continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or
Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’'s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (‘Auditor’s Letter”).

The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing
his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed by the Group
(“Disclosed CCTs”) on page 41 to 45 of this annual report
in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the Auditor’'s Letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.

Confirmation of Independent Non-executive
Directors

Pursuant to rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs
have reviewed the Disclosed CCTs and the Auditor’s
Letter and confirmed that these transactions have been
entered into by the Group:

() in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group;

(i)  on normal commercial terms or better (as the case
may be); and

(i) according to the agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the Shareholders as a whole.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
HH R

DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS

OR CONTRACTS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Continued

B. Continuing Connected Transactions
— Continued

Saved as disclosed above, there was no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance which was significant
to which the Company, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Year, the aggregate sales to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for approximately 2.1% of the total turnover
of the Group. The Group’s five largest suppliers contributed to
approximately 88.1% of the purchases of the Group during the Year.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any Shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
number of issued shares of the Company) had any beneficial interest
in the above major customers and suppliers of the Group.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the INEDs an annual
confirmation of the independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the INEDs are
independent.
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
AR

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emoluments of the Executive Directors were decided by the
Board as recommended by the Remuneration Committee having
regard to a written remuneration policy (which ensures a clear link
to business strategy and a close alignment with the Shareholders’
interest and current best practice), the Group’s operating results,
individual performance and comparable market statistics. The INEDs
are paid fees in line with market practice. No individual should
determine his or her own remuneration.

Employee’s remuneration was determined in accordance with
individual’s responsibility, competence and skills, experience and
performances as well as market pay level. Remuneration package
includes, as the case may be, basic salaries, Directors’ fees,
contribution to pension schemes, discretionary bonus and other
competitive fringe benefits such as medical and life insurances.
Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest paid
individuals in the Group are set out in note 8 to the consolidated
financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices adopted by the Company
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 50 to 71.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the latest practicable
date prior to the issue of this annual report, there was sufficient
public float of at least 25% of the Company issued Shares as
required under the Listing Rules.

DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable donation amounting to
approximately HK$960,000.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the 2017 annual general meeting
to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cindy Yeung
Chairperson

Hong Kong, 16 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

e SEglet e

The Board has adopted various policies to ensure compliance with
the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. For the Year,
the Company has complied with all code provisions of the CG
Code except with a deviation from code provision A.2.1 regarding
segregation of roles of chairman and chief executive officer as
explained below.

THE BOARD

Board Composition

As at 31 December 2016, the Board comprised seven Directors,
with four Executive Directors and three INEDs who possess the
skills, experience and expertise either in the same industry or
relevant to the management of the business of the Group. The
biographies of the Directors are set out on pages 30 to 33 of
this annual report under the “Biographies of Directors and Senior
Executives” section.

Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer

Code provision A.2.1 requires that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. Ms. Cindy Yeung, also being the
Chief Executive Officer of the Group, has been appointed as the
Chairperson of the Board who provides the Board with strong and
consistent leadership, and at the same time drives the strategic
growth of the businesses of the Group. She will ensure that all the
Board members keep abreast of the conduct, business activities
and development of the Group and adequate, complete and reliable
information is provided to Directors on issues arising at Board
meetings. In addition, the three INEDs provide independent and
impartial opinion on issues to be considered by the Board. The
Board considers that the current Board structure functions effectively
and does not intend to make any change thereof.

Independent Non-executive Directors

The INEDs are all professionals with valuable experience and
expertise in legal, accounting or auditing in business areas who
contribute impartial view and make independent judgment on
issues to be discussed at Board meetings. Each of them has
been appointed for an initial term of two years and shall continue
thereafter on a yearly basis, subject to early termination with written
notice being served by either party. The terms of the INEDs are also
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election provision under the
Articles of Association of the Company.

The Company has received a confirmation of independence from
each of the INEDs. The Board considers each of them to be
independent by reference to the factors as set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The INEDs have been expressly identified as such
in all corporate communications of the Company that disclose the
names of Directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SRR

THE BOARD - Continued
Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board is responsible for the leadership, control and promotion
of the success of the Group by directing and supervising its affairs in
the best interests of the Company by formulating strategic directions
and monitoring the financial and management performance of the
Group.

Delegation to the Management

The management is led by the Executive Committee of the
Company (which comprises all the Executive Directors of the Board)
and has delegated powers and authorities to carry out the day-to-
day management and operation of the Group, formulate business
policies and make decision on key business issues. The Executive
Committee shall have all powers and authorities of the Board except
the following matters as set out in a formal schedule of matters
specifically reserved by the Board:

e  Publication of final and interim results of the Company
e  Dividend distribution or other distributions

e  Major issues of treasury policy, accounting policy and
remuneration policy

e  Major changes to group corporate structure or Board
composition requiring notification by announcements

e Publication of the announcement for notifiable transactions and
non-exempted connected transaction/continuing connected

transactions

e Non-exempted connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions

e Notifiable transactions requiring Shareholders’ approval

e  Capital restructuring and issue of new securities of the
Company

e  Financial assistance to Directors
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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THE BOARD - Continued

Induction, Support and Professional
Development of Directors

All Directors have been given relevant guideline materials regarding
the duties and responsibilities of being a Director, the relevant laws
and regulations applicable to the Directors, duty of disclosure of
interest and business of the Group and such induction materials
will also be provided to newly appointed Directors shortly upon
their appointment. All Directors have been updated on the latest
developments of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirement to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of
good corporate governance practices. There is a procedure agreed
by the Board to enable Directors, upon reasonable request, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at
the Company’s expenses in order to assist them to perform their
duties to the Company.

The Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Code
Provision A.6.5 of the Code on Directors’ training. During the
Year, each Director has participated in continuous professional
development by attending seminars/workshops/reading materials on
the following topics to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills
and has provided a record of training to the Company.

Name of Directors

Ms. Cindy Yeung GRS
Mr. Chan Hung Ming BRGER L A&
Mr. Wong Chi Fai mHELA
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa SBEUE R+
Ms. Yip Kam Man ERELL
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May RRE R+
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene PR 188 32 20+
(elected on 25 May 2016) (R20164F5H25H % (Fin )
Mr. Chan Hon Piu PRIZIR S A4
(retired on 25 May 2016) (R2016%F5 525 H R )
Notes Hiz#: (1) corporate governance 1% & /A
(2) regulatory B &
@) finance 817
()

N

industry-specific 173 16

Relationship between the Board Members

None of the members of the Board has any relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relations) among
each other.
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THE BOARD - Continued HHY A

Directors’ insurance ERZ R

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect AR R EFRE S A L2 M ¥ 2 (EAVEEFAAE
of any legal action against the Directors. HiEE 2R IREHE -

i e LRI RV LK N
AEEEFHRETIGRZBERMOT

Directors’ attendance and time commitment

The attendance of the Directors at the meetings during the Year is
set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held
A= Ve S Ve

Corporate

Nomination  Governance Executive General

Committee

Audit Remuneration

Committee Committee

TRER

Committee Committee

Meetings

Name of Directors ERZe® FHMZEE REZEY ZE® YTZE% EUN-|
Executive Directors YTEZ
Ms. Cindy Yeung (Note 1) BaEBat (i) 9/9 33 NATER  NATER  NATER 5/5 2
Mr. Chan Hung Ming BREEE 99  NATER NATER  NATER  NATEA 5/5 202
Mr. Wong Chi Fai BEXRELE 99  NATER " NATER  NATER 5/5 2/2
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa BEETLT (M2

(Note 2) 99  NATEE  NATER 111 111 515 212
Independent Non-executive BUFHTES

Directors
Ms. Yip Kam Man Note 3) ERZELL (Mi23) 9/9 33 11 NATEE 11 NATER 202
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (Nots 4) RERELL (Hit4) 9/9 33 111 7 ONATER  NATER 202
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, lrene Note 5 RIEBR &£ (#7725) 6/6 1 ONATER  NATER  NATER  NATER 17
Mr. Chan Hon Piu (Note 6) BEELE (Hi6) 3/3 22 NATHERE 17 1" NATER 17
Total number of meetings held: ~ET&E - AH: 9 3 1 1 1 5 2

Notes: Kiat -

1. Ms. Cindy Yeung is the Chairperson of the Executive Committee. She

was invited to sit-in the Audit Committee Meeting as non-member.

2. Chairperson of the Corporate Governance Committee

Chairperson of the Audit Committee
Chairperson of the Remuneration Committee

Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene was elected as Director at the annual general
meeting held on 25 May 2016 (‘2016 AGM”) and was appointed as
the chairperson of the Nomination Committee as well as a member of
the Audit Committee and Corporate Governance Committee

Mr. Chan Hon Piu retired as Director at the 2016 AGM and
automatically ceased to act as the chairman of the Nomination
Committee as well as a member of the Audit Committee and
Corporate Governance Committee

1.
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THE BOARD - Continued

Directors’ attendance and time commitment
— Continued

Upon reviewing (a) the annual confirmation of the time commitment
given by each Director; (b) the directorships and major commitments
of each Director; and (c) the attendance rate of each Director on
full Board and the respective Board committee meetings as well as
general meetings, the Board is satisfied that all Directors have spent
sufficient time in performing their responsibilities during the Year.

Board Meetings and Proceedings

Regular Board meetings were held at approximately quarterly
intervals. The Directors have access to the advice and services of
the Company Secretary and key officers of the company secretarial
team for ensuring that the Board procedures as well as all applicable
rules and regulations are followed.

With the assistance of the Company Secretary, the meeting agenda
is set by the Chairperson of the Board in consultation with other
Board members. Board meeting notice was sent to the Directors at
least 14 days prior to each regular Board meeting. Relevant meeting
materials together with all appropriate, complete and reliable
information are generally sent to all Directors and relevant committee
members at least 3 days before each meeting to enable them to
make informed decisions.

Draft and final versions of minutes of Board meetings and Board
committee meetings, drafted in sufficient details by the secretary
of the meetings, were circulated to the Directors for their comment
and record respectively. Originals of such minutes, being kept by the
Company Secretary, are open for inspection at any reasonable time
with reasonable notice by any Director.

If any Director has conflict of interest in a matter to be considered
by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, that
Director will abstain from voting on the relevant Board resolution in
which he/she or any of his/her associates has a material interest
and he/she shall not be counted in the quorum present at the Board
meeting.

Board Committees

To assist the Board in execution of its duties and facilitate effective
management, certain functions of the Board have been delegated
by the Board to the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee,
Nomination Committee, Corporate Governance Committee and
Executive Committee.

The majority of the members of the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee are INEDs. Clear written
terms of reference of all the Board Committees are given to the
respective members of these Committees. Details of the Board
Committees are set out below:
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THE BOARD - Continued

1.

Audit Committee (set up on 19 June 2008)

The Audit Committee consists of three INEDs, namely Ms. Yip
Kam Man (Chairperson of the Committee), Ms. Lai Ka Fung,
May and Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene.

The specific written terms of reference of the Audit Committee
is available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company. The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for (a)
making recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditor; (b) approving
the remuneration and terms of engagement of external
auditor; and (c) reviewing financial information and overseeing
the financial reporting system, risk management and internal
control procedures. The Audit Committee held three meetings
during the Year.

A summary of work performed by the Audit Committee during
the Year is set out below:

approved the audit plan for the year ended 31 December
2015 (“Previous Year”), reviewed the independence of the
external auditor and approved the engagement of external
auditor;

i. reviewed with the management/finance-in-charge and/or
the external auditor the effectiveness of the audit process
and the accounting policies and practices adopted by
the Group, and the accuracy and fairness of the annual
financial statements for the Previous Year as well as the
interim financial statements for the six months ended 30
June 2016;

i. reviewed with the senior management and finance-in-
charge the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems of the Group during the Previous
Year;

iv. annual review of the non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of the Group for the Previous Year; and

v. recommended the Board on the re-appointment of
external auditor at the 2016 AGM.
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THE BOARD - Continued

2.

Remuneration Committee (set up on 19 June 2008)

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members,
namely Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (Chairperson of the Committee)
and Ms. Yip Kam Man, both being INEDs, and Mr. Wong Chi
Fai, an Executive Director.

The specific written terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee is available on the websites of the Stock Exchange
and the Company. The Remuneration Committee is primarily
responsible for making recommendation to the Board on (a)
the Company’s policy and structure of the remuneration of
Directors and senior management; (b) the remuneration of
INEDs; and (c) the specific remuneration packages of individual
Executive Directors and senior management. Details of the
remuneration of each of the Directors for the Year are set
out in note 8 to the consolidated financial statements. The
Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the Year.

A summary of work performed by the Remuneration
Committee during the Year is set out as follows:

i.  reviewed and recommended the Board on approval of the
Directors’ fee;

i. reviewed the current remuneration structure/package
of the Executive Directors and senior management
and recommended the Board to approve their specific
packages; and

ii.  reviewed the remuneration policy for Directors and senior
management and made recommendation to the Board.
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THE BOARD - Continued

3.

Nomination Committee (set up on 19 March 2012)

The Nomination Committee consists of three members, namely
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene (Chairperson of the Committee) and
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May, both being INEDs, and Ms. Fan Man
Seung, Vanessa, the Executive Director.

The specific written terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee is available on the websites of the Stock Exchange
and the Company. The Nomination Committee is primarily
responsible for (a) reviewing the structure, size and diversity
of the Board; (b) reviewing the Board Diversity Policy; (c)
determining the policy for the nomination of Directors and
identifying potential candidates for directorship; (d) assessing
the independence of INEDs; (e) reviewing the time commitment
of each Director; and (f) making recommendations to the
Board on the proposed changes to the Board or selection of
individual nominated for directorships, or on appointment or re-
appointment of Directors. The Nomination Committee held one
meeting during the Year.

A summary of the work performed by the Nomination
Committee during the Year is set out as follows:

review the structure, size and diversity of the Board;
i.  review the independence of the INEDs;

ii.  reviewed the confirmation from the Directors on their time
commitment in performing their duties as directors;

iv. recommended the Board on the nomination of Mr. Wong
Chi Fai and Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa to stand for re-
election as Directors at the 2016 AGM; and

v. recommended the Board on the nomination of Ms.
Chan Sim Ling, Irene to stand for election as Director at
the 2016 AGM to fill the casual vacancy created by the
retirement of Mr. Chan Hon Piu.

As adopted by the Board, the Board Diversity Policy aims
to achieve diversity on the Board in the broadest sense in
order to have a balance of skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives to the business nature of the Company.
Selection of candidates on the Board is based on a range of
diversity perspectives, including gender, age, length of service,
professional qualification and experience. The Nomination
Committee will also assess the merits and contribution of any
Director proposed for re-election or any candidate nominated
to be appointed as Director against the objective criteria, with
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board that would
complement the Company’s corporate strategy.
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THE BOARD - Continued

4.

Corporate Governance Committee (set up on 19
March 2012)

The Corporate Governance Committee consists of five
members, namely Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa (Chairperson
of the Committee), the Executive Director, Ms. Yip Kam
Man and Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene, both being INEDs, a
representative from company secretarial function and a
representative from finance and accounts function. The specific
written terms of reference of the Corporate Governance
Committee is available on the Company’s website. The
Corporate Governance Committee is primarily responsible
for (a) reviewing the policies and practices on corporate
governance and compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements of the Group; (b) reviewing and monitoring the
training and continuous professional development of Directors
and senior management; (c) reviewing and monitoring the code
of conduct applicable to Directors and relevant employees of
the Group on dealings with the Company’s securities; and (d)
reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in this report. The Corporate Governance Committee
held one meeting during the Year.

A summary of the work performed by the Corporate
Governance Committee during the Year is set out as follows:

i. reviewed the Corporate Governance Policy and made
recommendation to the Board;

i. reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of Directors;

ii. reviewed the policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements;

iv.  reviewed the code of conduct applicable to Directors and
relevant employees of the Group; and

v.  reviewed the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in Corporate Governance Report.
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THE BOARD - Continued
5. Executive Committee (set up on 22 October 2014)

The Executive Committee consists of all the Executive
Directors, namely Ms. Cindy Yeung (Chairperson of the
Committee), Mr. Chan Hung Ming, Mr. Wong Chi Fai and Ms.
Fan Man Seung, Vanessa. The primary duties of the Executive
Committee are (a) formulating business policies and making
decision on matters relating to the management and operations
of the Group; and (b) having all power and authorities of the
Board except those matters specifically reserved for the full
Board as set out in the “Formal Schedule on matters reserved
for and delegated by the Board” adopted by the Board from
time to time.

SECURITIES TRANSACTION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Having made specific enquiry to
all Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with
the required standard of dealings as set out in the Model Code
throughout the Year.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledged their responsibilities to prepare the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and the management
has provided such explanation and information to the Board to
enable it to make an informed assessment of the financial and other
Board decisions. The Directors believed that they have selected
suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgments and estimates that are prudent and reasonable and
ensured the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a
“going concern” basis. The auditor of the Company had made a
statement about their reporting responsibilities in the Independent
Auditor’s Report.

The management has provided all members of the Board with
monthly updates on internal financial statements so as to give
the Directors a balanced and understandable assessment of the
Company’s performance, position and prospects.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL

CONTROL

A. Goals and objectives

The Board acknowledged that it is its responsibility to ensure
that the Company establishes and maintains appropriate
and effective risk management and internal control systems
(“Systems”). Such systems are designed to manage rather than
eliminate risks of failure to achieve business objectives, and can
only provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against

material misstatement or loss.

B. Main features of the risk management and
internal control systems

During the Year, the Group had complied with all the code
provisions on risk management and internal control under the

CG Code.

(1) Control structure
The Board °

responsible for the Systems and
reviewing their effectiveness

oversee the Systems on
an ongoing basis with the
assistance of Audit Committee

ensure the maintenance of
appropriate and effective
Systems

define management structure
with clear lines of responsibility
and limit of authority

determine the nature and
extent of significant risk that
the Company is willing to
take in achieving the strategic
objectives and formulate the
Group’s risk management
strategies
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL

CONTROL - Continued

B. Main features of the risk management and
internal control systems — Continued

(1) Control structure — Continued

Audit Committee

The management
(includes heads
of business units,
departments and

divisions)

Internal Audit
Department

review and discuss the Systems
with the management annually
to ensure that the management
has performed its duty to have
effective Systems

consider major findings on
internal control matters raised
by internal or external auditor
and make recommendations to
the Board

design, implement and monitor
the Systems properly and ensure
the Systems are executed
effectively

monitor risks and take
measures to mitigate risks in
their day-to-day operations

give prompt responses to,
and follow up the findings on
internal control matters raised
by internal or external auditors

carry out the analysis and
independent appraisal of
adequacy and effectiveness of
the Systems
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL - Continued

B. Main features of the risk management and
internal control systems — Continued

(2) Control approach and tools
During the Year, the management had analyzed the
control environment identified risk pertaining thereto, and
implemented various controls therein.

i. Approach taken: The management conducted
interviews with relevant staff members, reviewing
relevant documentation of the risk management
and internal control systems and evaluating findings
of any deficiencies in the design of the Group’s
risk management and internal control systems,
providing recommendations for improvement and
assessing the effectiveness of implementation of such
recommendations, where appropriate. The scope
and findings of review on the risk management and
internal control will be reported to and reviewed by
the Audit Committee annually.

i. Procedure manuals and operational
guidelines: They are in place to safeguard the
assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
ensuring maintenance of proper accounting
records in compliance with the applicable laws,
rules and regulations for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use and/or external
publication.

ii. Management information system and
technology: Such use to control over the business
activities allows close tracking of various inputs
and outputs of the Company’s business such as
raw materials, human resources, products and
customer relationship. It also tracks audit trails in the
authorization system, under which permissions and
responsibility of authorization are clearly identified and
adequate records can be maintained in the Systems.

iv.  Reports and variance analysis: Such reports and
analysis of each segment in the upstream, midstream
and downstream are conducted on regular basis
such that the performance of each point of sales and
each product category can be easily accessible.

v. Information flow: The transparent information flow
alerts us promptly of any deviations. Benchmarking
with historical database and comparisons with the
same also acts as a detecting device for spotting
unusual activities.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL - Continued

B. Main features of the risk management and
internal control systems — Continued

(3) Control Process
There is an on-going process to safeguard the
effectiveness of the Systems and the following key
measures, policies and procedures are used or adopted
to ensure effective functioning of the Group’s financial,
operational or compliance areas:—

i. Safeguarding of assets: Insurance coverage on
inventory is periodically reviewed by the management
for sufficient coverage, and to ensure compliance
with the terms and conditions of the insurance
policies. To safeguard shops’ assets, security
systems are installed and properly maintained in
good condition at each shop. In addition, tests are
carried out on a daily basis to ensure the proper
functioning of the security system.

i. Quality control: Diamonds are either sent
to authoritative and reliable organizations for
assessment and certification or are tested internally
with our own professional equipment to assure
the quality fulfills good standard requirement. In
order to provide assurance of high quality products
and service and to enhance the protection of our
customers’ interest, the Company had joined several
associations and schemes.

ii. Proper authorization on sales discounts:
Discount policies are properly maintained and
controlled by electronic point-of-sales systems.
Discount policies and pricing strategy are reviewed
from time to time.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL - Continued

B. Main features of the risk management and
internal control systems — Continued

(3) Control Process — Continued

iV.

Vi.

Vii.

Financial reporting management:

e proper controls are in place for the recording of
complete, accurate and timely accounting and
management information;

e annual budget and quarterly forecast on all
capital and revenue items are prepared and
approved by the management before being
adopted;

e the management monitors the business
activities closely and reviews monthly financial
results of operations against budgets/forecast;

e monthly updates on internal financial statements
ware provided to all Directors which give a
balanced and understandable assessment of
the Group’s performance, financial position and
prospects in sufficient details; and

e annual audit by external auditor is carried
out to ensure that the consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, the
Group’s accounting policies and the applicable
laws and regulations.

Cash flow management: Daily available fund
report is reviewed to monitor the cash flows against
budgets/forecast.

Systems and Procedures on Disclosure of
Inside Information to ensure, with the assistance of
an internal work team (if required), that any material
information which comes to the knowledge of any
one or more officers should be promptly identified,
assessed and escalated, where appropriate, for the
attention of the Board.

Policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements which shall be
reviewed and monitored regularly by the Corporate
Governance Committee as delegated by the Board.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL - Continued

B. Main features of the risk management and
internal control systems — Continued

(3) Control Process — Continued
vii. CCT Compliance Committee is established to
monitor, control and regularly review connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions
of the Company and ensure proper compliance with
all relevant laws and regulations, the Listing Rules and
disclosure requirements.

ix. Whistle-blowing policy for the employees of
the Group to raise concerns, in confidence, about
possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal
control or other matters. Such arrangement will be
reviewed by the Audit Committee which ensures
that proper arrangement is in place for fair and
independent investigation of the matters.

C. Risk Management

(1) Risk Management Process
The risk management process includes risk identification,
risk evaluation, risk management measures and risk
control and review.

The management is entrusted with duties to identify,
analyze, evaluate, respond, monitor and communicate
risks associated with any activity, function or process
within its scope of responsibility and authority. Risks are
evaluated by the Board and management based on (i)
the severity of the impact of the risks on the Company’s
financial results; (i) the probability that the risks will occur;
and (iii) the velocity or speed at which risks could occur.

Based on the risk evaluation, the Company will manage
the risk as follows:—

e Risk elimination — management may identify and
implement certain changes or controls that in effect
eliminate the risk entirely.

e Risk mitigation — management may implement risk
mitigation plan designed to reduce the likelihood,
velocity or severity of the risk to an acceptable level.

e Risk control and monitoring — accidents and
other situations involving loss or near-loss will be
investigated and properly documented as part of the
effort to manage risks.

e Risk retention — management may decide that the
risk rating is low enough that the risk is acceptable
level and no action is required. The risk will continue
to be monitored as part of the risk management
program to ensure the level of risk does not increase
to an unacceptable level.
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BRI

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL - Continued
C. Risk Management — Continued

(2) Significant Risks
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The Group’s financial conditions and results may be
affected by the risks and uncertainties pertaining the
Group’s business. The key risks facing the Company
identified in the risk management process are set out
below:—

Decline in tourism arrivals to Hong kong

The Group’s revenue is mainly driven from Hong Kong
where retail markets have heavy reliance on the Mainland
tourists. Decline in visitor arrivals to Hong Kong would
have a negative impact on the Group’s financial results.
However, such decline of visitor arrivals was narrowed in
the second half of 2016. To mitigate the risk associated,
the Group:—

e proactively manages its geographical presence and
evaluates alternative sales channels;

e opened two new jewellery shops in the emerging
shopping areas (Sheung Shui and Tuen Mun), instead
of prime tourist areas, during the Year aiming to
seize market opportunities at emerging shoppers in
domestic areas; and

e offers more fashionable and affordable jewellery
products for daily wearing to cater for the trend of
popularization of jewellery consumption and attract
the ever-growing domestic middle class customers.

Downturn in economic environment

The slowdown in global economies may result in decline
in consumption demand. The weakening of foreign
currencies against the Hong Kong dollars, as well as
potential depreciation of RMB would impose negative
impact on the consumption sentiment of Mainland visitors
in Hong Kong. As a prominent retailer, the Group:—

e optimizes business operations in Mainland China and
open or maintain shops in first-tier and second-tier
cities in locations that can offer growth potential; and

e explore expansion opportunities in Asian markets and
beyond in order to penetrate the Chinese outbound
tourism market outside Hong Kong.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL JE\ B 4 B e 1 R B 4% — A
CONTROL - Continued
C. Risk Management — Continued

(2) Significant Risks — Continued
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Reliance on major watch brands

With establishment for more than 70 years, the Group’s
success largely rides on its relationship with the world’s
giant watch suppliers and top-tier brands. The loss of key
brands could adversely affect the Group’s business. The
Group:—

* is keen to develop mutually beneficial and long-term
relationships with all suppliers;

e continues to explore opportunities with other watch
suppliers by evaluating its market potential of other
brands in both existing and potential new markets;
and

e continues to expand its jewellery business for
widening the revenue base and expanding jewellery
market exposure.

Cost control on shop rents

Shop rent is always the key cost component of the Group.
Significant changes in shop rents could affect the Group’s
profitability. However, such rental pressure has been
lessened during the Year. Amid challenging environment,
the Group:—

® remains cautious in shop-lease renewal so as to
ensure that the renewal is made in strategic and
economic sense;

e  continues to explore other locations of good potential
at more reasonable rent level;

e monitors the individual brand or product performance
and maximizes the shop rents efficiency by
enhancing the brand or product portfolio at shop
level; and

e considers further rental savings by streamlining the
retail network, if the market situation becomes worse.
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SRR

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL - Continued
D. Internal Control

The Internal Audit Department had during the Year performed
review on internal control system of the Group in respect
of all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance aspects and alerted the management on the
audit review findings or irregularities and advise them on the
implementation of necessary steps and actions to enhance
the internal controls of the Group. The result of internal audit
reviews and agreed action plans are reported to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

Other than review of the Systems, the Audit Committee
had also reviewed and was satisfied with the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and
their training programmes and budget.

The Board acknowledged that it had received a confirmation
from the management on the effectiveness of the Systems of
the Group. Based on such confirmation and discussion with
the management, the Audit Committee and the Board had
reviewed the Systems and were not aware of any significant
issues that would have an adverse impact on the effectiveness
and adequacy of the Group’s operational, financial and
compliance areas of the Systems.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Group is committed to promote effective and timely
communication with the investment community to enhance overall
visibility. During the Year, the Group was awarded with several
accolades from reputable publications and organisations for its
dedicated efforts in investor relations communications. The Group
was granted with “Best IR Company” (Small Cap) and “Best
IR Presentation Collaterals” (Small Cap) and investor relations
representative of the Group was named/selected as “Best Investor
Relations Officer” (Small Cap), in HKIRA Investor Relations Awards
2016 by the Hong Kong Investor Relations Association. The Group
also received “Certificate of Excellence in Investor Relations” in the
IR Magazine Awards — Greater China 2016.
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SRR

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

— Continued

The Company had established a shareholders’ communication
policy and the Board reviews it on a regular basis to ensure its
effectiveness. The Company communicates with the Shareholders
mainly in the following ways: (i) the holding of annual general
meetings and extraordinary general meetings, if any, which may
be convened for specific purposes which provide opportunities
for the Shareholders to communicate directly to the Board; (i) the
publication of announcements, annual reports, interim reports and/
or circulars as required under the Listing Rules and press releases
providing updated information of the Group; (iii) the availability
of latest information of the Group in the Company’s website at
http://www.emperorwatchjewellery.com; (iv) the holding of press
conference(s) from time to time; and (v) meeting with investors and
analysts on a regular basis and participate investor road show and
sector conference.

There is regular dialogue with institutional Shareholders and general
presentations are made when financial results are announced.
Shareholders and investors are welcome to visit the Company’s
website to raise enquiries through our Investor Relations Department
whose contact details are available on the Company’s website and
the “Corporate Information and Key Dates” of this annual report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for
substantial separate issues, including re-election of retiring Directors.
The Company’s notice to Shareholders for the 2016 AGM was sent
to Shareholders at least 20 clear business days before the meeting
and notices of other general meetings were sent to Shareholders at
least 10 clear business days before the meetings.

The Chairperson of the 2016 AGM and the chairperson/chairman
of the Board Committees and the external auditor were available at
the 2016 AGM to answer questions from the Shareholders. With
the assistance of the Company Secretary, the Chairperson of the
meeting had explained the procedures for conducting a poll during
the meeting.

The forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on 24 May
2017 which will be conducted by way of poll.

SHAREHOLDERS” RIGHTS

Set out below is a summary of certain rights of the Shareholders as
required to be disclosed pursuant to the CG Code.
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SRR

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS - Continued

Convening a General Meeting /Right to call
General Meeting

Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of
all the Shareholders having a right to vote at general meetings may
send a request to the Company pursuant to Section 566 of the
Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
(“CO"). The request must state the general nature of the business
to be dealt with at the meeting, and may include the text of a
resolution that may properly be moved and is intended to be moved
at the meeting. Requests may consist of several documents in like
form. A request may be sent to the Company for the attention of
the Company Secretary in hard copy form or in electronic form and
must be authenticated by the relevant Shareholder(s). Such request
will be verified with the Company’s share registrar and the Company
Secretary will request the Board to convene a general meeting
within 21 days upon its confirmation that the request is in order.
Such meeting must be held on a date not more than 28 days after
the date of the notice convening the meeting and such notice must
include notice of the resolution.

Section 568 of the CO provides that if the Directors do not within
21 days as stated above to call a general meeting, the Shareholders
representing more than one half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may themselves call a general meeting, but the meeting so
convened must be called for a date not more than 3 months after
the Directors become subject to the requirement to call a meeting.
The meeting must be called in the same matter, as nearly as
possible, as that in which that meeting is required to be called by
the Directors. The business that may be dealt with at the meeting
includes a resolution to be dealt with at the meeting. All reasonable
expenses incurred by the Shareholders of this purpose must be
reimbursed by the Company.

Putting forward Proposals at General
Meetings/Right to Circulate Resolution at AGM

Section 615 of the CO provides that (i) shareholder(s) representing
at least 2.5% of the total voting rights of all Shareholders; or (i) at
least 50 Shareholders having a right to vote on the resolution at
the annual general meeting (“AGM”) may request the Company
to circulate a notice of a resolution may properly moved or is
intended to be moved at that meeting. Such request must identify
the resolution to be moved at the AGM, must be authenticated by
the relevant Shareholder(s) and sent to the registered office of the
Company for the attention of the Company Secretary in hard copy
form or in electronic form not later than six weeks before the relevant
AGM or if later, the time when the notice of AGM is despatched.
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SRR

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS - Continued

Proposing a Person for Election as a Director

The procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for election as
a Director are available for viewing on the Company’s website.

Enquires from Shareholders

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their shareholdings
to the Company’s share registrar, Tricor Secretaries Limited. Other
Shareholders’ enquiries can be directed to the Investor Relations
Department of the Company whose contact details are shown
on “Corporate Information and Key Dates” section of this Annual
Report.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There are no significant in the Company’s constitutional documents
during the Year.

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE AND
REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is mandated to review and monitor the
independence of the auditor to ensure objectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process of the financial statements
in accordance with applicable standard. Members of the Audit
Committee was of the view that the Company’s auditor, Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tomatsu (“Deloitte”) is independent and had
recommended the Board to re-appoint it as the Company’s
auditor at the 2016 AGM. During the Year, Deloitte has rendered
audit services and certain non-audit services to the Group and the
remuneration paid/payable to it by the Group is set out as follows:
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Fees paid/
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HK$'000

Service rendered P32 (it AR 7 FHET

Audit services ZERTE 3,188

Non-audit services: IEAZBARTS

— Agreed-upon procedures for continuing —REERERHETCERTEF

connected transactions 20

— Review of preliminary results announcement — BRI EERE 10

— Transfer pricing documentation service —BRAEBER 2R 67
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B8 A% B

Deloitte

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Emperor
Watch & Jewellery Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 79 to 139,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are the matters that, in our professional
judgement, was of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BB LA

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Key Audit Matters - Continued

Key audit matters

BRELER

Valuation of inventories — Goods held for resale

FE—FIFEEEm (518

We identified the valuation of inventories — goods held
for resale as a key audit matter due to the significance of
the balance to the consolidated financial statements as
a whole, combined with the judgements associated with
determining the amount of allowance for inventories.

AEZHMTREFE - FEEEER o MEA AR
BEZEE RATREABEREMEHRREREMS T
PEZ NP REBETFERGSERER -

In estimating the amount of allowance for inventories —
goods held for resale, it is the Group’s policy to review
the net realisable value of inventories periodically with
reference to the condition of the items and the market
condition. The management reviews regularly the
suitability of the allowance policy, the amount of allowance
for inventories are based on the estimation by considering
factors as detailed in the note 4 of the consolidated
financial statements in relation to the allowance of
inventories.

WEATFE-—RHEBEEnrBEeER BEEZ
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As disclosed in note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements, the carrying amount of inventories — goods
held for resale is HKD?2,629,679,000, net of allowance of
HKD89,442,000.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matters

AEBMITUMNEERREZSER

Our procedures in relation to evaluating the appropriateness
of valuation of the inventories — goods held for resale
included:

AZBEITHEFEREEREEZEF B

e Assessing management’s process of reviewing and
evaluating net realisable value of inventories, with
reference to subsequent sales information and the
external price data and performed testing on a sample
basis, by tracing to the source documents;

o ZEHRIHEEZR RIMIEREBIEIIERIEPIRX
FEETTHE S - ST B BB R R T E A 25
FEZEF

e FEvaluating the allowance policy adopted by the
management with reference to the historical and
current sales information, pricing policy and strategies,
inventory realisation plan, aging and conditions of
inventories;

o ZTRENEAHEER TEBRRLER FEEZ
%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%%%&%%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ@%ﬁmmﬁﬁ
BUR

e Understanding the management’s process of
reviewing and evaluating the work of the independent
external valuer of jewellery items;

e BEMERENEMNRERKMEREERBBLIMNBE
BERE T

e  Evaluating the competence, capabilities and objectivity
of the independent external valuer and obtaining an
understanding of their scope of work and their terms of
engagement; and

o FHEBUINEBIAERN A B B8 RFEM - WEAR
®’E 2 TIEHE REZBIRT: &

e  Evaluating the reasonableness of valuation techniques
and key inputs adopted by the independent external
valuer by comparing these estimates to entity-
specific information and market data to evaluate the
reasonableness of these judgements.

o RiMEZEFHE SN BB BZEMETEER
B E 2 BB T 5 BUR R (B L SN ER (4 (B RD P A
ERXfMEREFERABERE M-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

T S A

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Key Audit Matters - Continued

Key audit matters

HEEXER

Valuation on property, plant and equipment

YE B RER B I0E

We identified the valuation on property, plant and
equipment as a key audit matter due to judgement and
estimation is required in determining the recoverable
amount for impairment assessment of an individual asset
or the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
RIZBEDTTREY 3 MR L RE 2 HEBN A AR
ERFER REERNR —BEREEXNZEEMBRS
2 A BB Y RUE AT A EE T AT R B & B AR 2R 1 I R 2 A
e

As disclosed in the note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, when a review for impairment is conducted,
the recoverable amount is based on the value-in-
use calculations which rely on the management’s
assumptions. These assumptions relate to discount rates
applied and forecast sales growth and margin figures
which are subject to judgements.

AR S B TS R I FE4PT AR BR - e ETTIRE R T - BRI
EREEERXTENERAEBEAENRLEESRE -ZF
R EAFTFE VTR R RIEAT B R KA &R (%
HERA A EN AR PR ) B RE o

As disclosed in the note 12 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group held HK$75,632,000 of property,
plant and equipment as at 31 December 2016 (net of
impairment of approximately HK$6,707,000 during the
year).

WERE ISR T 12FT R E - EREMN20165F124
318 #H75,632,0008 72 Y% - #e3 KRB (FMRFA
1B 476,707,000 7T ) °
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(REEAMA L BERLA)

[oH ot 7% % 2 OH — 47

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

REBEMTONMEERRELEER

Our procedures in relation to valuation on property, plant
and equipment included:

FEEENTTZ X e RR GBI EREF B -

e Assessing management’s process in identifying
the impairment indicators of property, plant and
equipment;

o FHMHEEEEBHEMME  #aELREREFRNER

e Challenging and assessing the reasonableness of
management’s key assumptions including discount
rates and forecast sales growth rate and margin
adopted in future cash flows forecast by management
and checking its mathematical accuracy;

e HHRKMEERENTIZRRZAEL  BREITEEX
NMEBERKRBECRETFATRANTERHELR
MAMBREinEHEREE

e FEvaluating future cash flows forecast with reference to
historical financial performance, industry benchmarks
and discussion with management; and

o ZRERLUBRI TEEEREEEE 2R ¥
ARRESRETRA &

e Assessing the sensitivity analyses performed by the
management and the extent of the impact on the
value-in-use calculations.

o FMAEEREMELZSREST A FEREER

o =
B2



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
M A% B e

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those
Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

BREERKATRADZEERR
(REBEZMALZ R A)

o fth %
EARMEEREMENEE - HMERBHED
HAERMAR T RIEGAMBRERIE
CEC BT

= H
F
\

#

AZBMITREAMBHRRNBLL TRE
1 &R B AR BRED 1T I T RE Ut B RAERER
% 8 KE o

RARBEMITEZGEAMBWMEM = - ALH
AfTEEMELMER YEMETZBEM
ENEDREAMBHRASZBEITNER
PEEBEFEEA T - B Al FEEAER
PR o fi AR B A AZ B 1T P 1T B0 T A4
BENTTRRZEMERNFEERERB M - 8

AZBMTAREZEE - AXBEITLEAR
FLULIERRE 2 FH

EFLGHERGEMBRELZ
HAE

BERREZRARBEEEGHMASHMZE
BUBREENNEBBRARIIGBREERF
e BHRR YTAEEERANEEA Y
¥R < M BN 12 1 IO AR R sl R R T 2 AR Y
BERERRAT S B L ENBEARLEE-

RREGEHBRIK - EFBETE &%
BHFERLERE D WE (ER) BFELE
HENEETRAKELEEENGIHE K
EEHBR BEREEIRIELEXFUL 2L
BEHAYE A TTHEZRIERSN

BEEEMMERERF-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B8 A% B

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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Annual Report 2016 4% #;

B REEFRKAARLAZERR
(REEAMA L BERLA)

Pk AR B M B R W
{E
AEBEITH BB RS BRRG AN BRI
BRT RN KRR ERNEALR
SRR - I 1 AHE A AT B R D
BE RS VRIEE S D 7 (R0 H40505 2
W BT (fERBE) (R Tl S AL ) o &
BRI TTRAREHATREALMALE
BEQABEL ARRRABKFORE
TR BIRIE BT B AL 1T B AT
BT 7 ) A8 SR BRI © B2 BRI
ok 85 3R 75 A - 2L (BB Sk 2R BB AT 4 3 T 2
B EERERERSEEMEREFLNHE
FoRTE - AR BEA -

RIFF BB EAETERE  NZBENTE
RERAE REEFZEREPRIBIERIRESR
REJE o ANAZBRBMTT T -

o BRI NMFHEER A M ISR R AEF AR
G By B K 38 AR R L e - [ Ut S R
RERF RATERRERF ESREMEE
BRBESAZBEITHE R AR -
BMREGES R ARPR B WEER-
AR Rl 3% B8 Y BR BE 4R - (Rl e R A B
35 B0 UL 3 R A BB K B8 RR R L R B B R B 2

HANHERME M EKFERER R E

=)

s HHEERAMONIER URFRE
MEZIEF BAFFEY BEREARH
ERENBERMERRER -

o HEFMAEERREERE URESM
EEFHEREERER AR -



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Y S AL

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements

— Continued

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

BREERKATRADVZEERR
(REEZMALZ R A)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B8 A% B

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements
— Continued

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Ka-Lai Man.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

16 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A B A SO At T AR

For the year ended 31 December 2016

B ZE2016F12A31H I FE
2016
HK$’000
TET
Revenue A 5 3,641,845 4,430,846
Cost of sales $H & AR (2,732,872 (3,324,757)
Gross profit EA 908,973 1,106,089
Other income =N 6 6,100 6,408
Selling and distribution expenses HE M DHERAX (812,396) (1,053,264)
Administrative expenses THAX (162,520) (175,842)
Loss before taxation bR A ES 18 7 (59,843) (116,609)
Taxation I8 9 (4,978) (3,473)
Loss for the year FEBE (64,821) (120,082)
Other comprehensive expense FEHEMEERAT
for the year
Iterns that may be reclassified B EE D EE R
subsequently to profit or loss: ZIHEA -
Exchange differences arising from MEGINEBEE
translation of foreign operations M 5 =R (36,265) (48,734)
Total comprehensive expense KRB ANBIEEE
for the year and attributable to A B
owners of the Company (101,086) (168,816)
Loss per share — Basic BREE-EAR 11 HK(0.9) cent &l HK(1.7) cents &l
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

T AR DU AR

At 31 December 2016
M20165F12 A31H

2016 2015
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FExT FHBxT
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment e Y ] 12 75,632 101,063
Deferred tax asset EEMIRE E 18 10,862 13,731
Rental deposits Heksa 142,934 168,192
Deposit paid for acquisition of property, BEE ¥3E  #2E MR E 2
plant and equipment [RENE-&n 1,786 -
231,214 282,986
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 13 2,646,702 3,219,196
Receivables, deposits and JEWFIE  Re &
prepayments T FRIE 14 176,707 124,547
Taxation recoverable AR BRI 28,990 30,147
Bank balances and cash RITEH LB 15 1,324,419 809,516
4,176,818 4,183,406
Current liabilities REAE
Payables, deposits received and JERRIE B lET & &
accrued charges EsTE R 16 221,994 180,480
Amounts due to related companies FETREE R R A 17 3,678 4,036
Taxation payable FET IR 8,207 5,824
233,879 190,340
Net current assets RBEEFE 3,942,939 3,993,066
Non-current liability kRBERE
Deferred tax liability ERERIEAE 18 43 856
Net assets EEFE 4,174,110 4,275,196
Capital and reserves BEAXRFHE
Share capital & s 19 3,484,152 3,484,152
Reserves f# 20 689,958 791,044
Total equity R 4,174,110 4,275,196

The consolidated financial statements on pages 79 to 139 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16

F79EEF139B L IRA M RERE R20174F
SHI6HEEZEe# A RKETE WA T

March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by: EERREE:

CINDY YEUNG CHAN HUNG MING
o BR 8 B3
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

5 o2 S )

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31H LFE
Share Merger Other Capital  Translation Retained
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
B ARG Hiti 5 BEXGHE B R RE REBEF @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THEx TR TEx TAT T T
(note 20(a))  (note 20(b)) (note 20(c))
(B=E20@))  (Bf&E20())  (PBf¥&E20(c))
At 1 January 2015 »201561A1H 3,484,152 (373,003) (26,167) 2,529 42,924 1,327,370 4,457,805
Exchange differences arising on BEGNEBEELZ
translation of foreign operations EHER - - - - (48,734) - (48,734)
Loss for the year FEBE - - - - - (120,082) (120,082)
Total comprehensive expense for the year € 2 TR % 248 - - - - (48,734) (120,082) (168,816)
De-registration of subsidiaries BUE M E AR - - 28) - - - 28)
Final dividend paid for 2014 (note 10) 014FERRERE
(Ki7E10) - - - - - (13,765) (13,765)
At 31 December 2015 R2015F 123311 3,484,152 (373,003 (26,195) 2,529 (5,810) 1,193,523 4,275,196
Exchange differences arising on BEEIEBEEL
translation of foreign operations EHER - - - = (36,265) = (36,265)
Loss for the year FEEAR - - - - - (64,821) (64,821)
Total comprehensive expense for the year  £[E 2 R % 438 - - - - (36,265) (64,821) (101,086)
At 31 December 2016 2016123311 3,484,152 (373,003 (26,195) 2,529 (42,075) 1,128,702 4,174,110
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

22 I\ NP =X
Al e E
For the year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31H I FE
2016
HK$'000
FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES R
Loss before taxation R Al S 18 (59,843) (116,609)
Adjustments for: FE
Allowance for inventories FTE#EE 32,985 4,706
Depreciation of property, plant and LIERE T Y58
equipment mB2NE 51,319 59,776
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ~ LA % - #2R N RIBHER 2
property, plant and equipment BIEEE 6,707 3,694
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME - HaE R
and equipment B Ei! 2,344 1,397
Interest income ) B U A (5,173) (4,945)
Operating cash flows before movements Kt & B E & &1 2
in working capital KERSRE 28,339 (51,981)
Decrease in inventories BFaZRD 514,713 578,264
(Increase) decrease in receivables, deposits FEUL K IE ~ & &
and prepayments TEfTRIE (S5 0) w4 (26,902) 70,362
Increase (decrease) in payables, deposits ~ JETFUIAE « B WIS &
received and accrued charges FEFTE M OB L) 40,961 (158,297)
Decrease in amounts due to related FE B8 R R FRIER
companies (358) (279)
Net cash generated from operations LERS 2R FE 556,753 438,069
Income taxes refund (paid) RE (B EREH 658 (17,651)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING RETEEMEB RS FE

ACTIVITIES 557,411 420,418

8 2 EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3t 2 &5k 5 f PR A 7]
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AR A BlEHER

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

2016 2015
HK$'000

HK$'000

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Deposit paid for acquisition of property,

REEH
BEME HELRELZ

TR

FExT

plant and equipment [RENE &0 (1,786) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE S NEEL
plant and equipment FriS I8 13 7
Purchase of property, plant and equipment B& & ¥ 3 - # 25 2 & 15 (35,803) (34,945)
Placement of time deposits with original FEARZEHE A=A LR
maturity over three months FEHFR (408,583) -
Withdrawal of time deposits with original ~ #REURZIEA B & =8 A A L&
maturity over three months TF BifE K 238,563 -
Interest received B U F B 5,173 4,945
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ARBEITEZ
ACTIVITIES BeFE (202,423) (29,993)
CASH USED IN A FINANCING ACTIVITY AR R EZE 2B L
Dividends paid 2R E - (13,765)
NET INCREASE IN CASH RERAESEEY
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS N HE &R 354,988 376,660
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOZHRER
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR HEEEY 809,516 443,811
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ~ 4MEE Rt &) 2 & (10,105) (10,955)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZEESRESEEY
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,154,399 809,516
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF RERASEEYERZDN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITEHRNIRS 1,324,419 809,516
Less: Time deposits with original maturity  Ja: REIHIB A= A A L&Y
over 3 months EHTFR (170,020) -
1,154,399 809,516
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

General

Emperor Watch & Jewellery Limited (the “Company”) is a public
limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). Its immediate holding company is Emperor
Watch & Jewellery Group Holdings Limited (‘Emperor W&J
Holdings”) which was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
(“BVI") with limited liability. The directors of the Company (the
“Directors”) consider that its ultimate holding company is Albert
Yeung Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI
with limited liability which is in turn held by STC International
Limited (“STC International”), being the trustee of The Albert
Yeung Discretionary Trust (“AY Trust”), the settlor and founder
of which is Dr. Yeung Sau Shing, Albert (“Dr. Albert Yeung”).
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 25/F, Emperor Group Centre, 288
Hennessey Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 29.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HKD”), which is also the functional currency of
the Company.

Application of New and Amendments
to Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”)

The Group has applied the following amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first time in current year:

Amendments to HKFRS  Accounting for Acquisitions of
11 Interests in Joint Operations
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16  Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKFRS  Investment Entities: Applying the
10, HKFRS 12 and Consolidation Exception
HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3t 2 &5k 5 f PR A 7]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o A R Mk

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

2. Application of New and Amendments
to Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) — Continued

The application of these amendments to HKFRSs in current
year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior years and/
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and the Related
Amendments'

HKFRS 16 Leases?

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts'

Amendments to HKFRS 15 Clarifications to HKFRS 15 Revenue
from Contracts with Customers'

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets

and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®
Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative*
Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets

for Unrealised Losses*
| Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be

determined
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

2. Application of New and Amendments
to Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) - Continued
HKEFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general
hedge accounting and impairment requirements for financial
assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group

are:

all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of
HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that
are held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (‘FVTOCI”). All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in
the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o A R Mk

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A31H L FE

2. Application of New and Amendments 2.

to Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) — Continued

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Continued
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with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability designated
as fair value through profit or loss is presented in profit or
loss.

in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to account
for expected credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes
in credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is
no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred
before credit losses are recognised.

the new general hedge accounting requirements retain the
three types of hedge accounting mechanisms currently
available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility
has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible
for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the
types of risk components of non-financial items that are
eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the retrospective
quantitative effectiveness test has been removed.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk
management activities have also been introduced.
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Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2016, application
of HKFRS 9 in the future may have a material impact on the
classification and measurement of the Group’s financial assets.
The expected credit loss model may result in early provision
of credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the

Group’s financial assets measured at amortised cost.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

2.

Application of New and Amendments
to Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will
supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including
HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related Interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the standard
introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

e  Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies
a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of
the goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive
guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific
scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in
relation to the identification of performance obligations, principal
versus agent considerations, as well as licensing application
guidance.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
HKFRS 15 in the future may have an impact on the amounts
reported as the timing of revenue recognition may be affected
and the amounts of revenue recognised are subject to variable
consideration constraints, and more disclosures relating to
revenue is required. However, it is not practicable to provide
a reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until the
Directors of the Company performs a detailed review. In
addition, the application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in
more disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A31H L FE

2.

Application of New and Amendments
to Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (“HKFRSs”) — Continued
HKERS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting treatments
for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS
17 Leases and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by customer.
Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are removed
for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be
recognised for all leases by lessees, except for short-term
leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions)
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact
of lease maodifications, amongst others. For the classification
of cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid
lease payments as investing cash flows in relation to leasehold
lands for owned use and those classified as investment
properties while other operating lease payments are presented
as operating cash flows. Under the HKFRS 16, lease payments
in relation to lease liability will be allocated into a principal and
an interest portion which will be presented as financing and
financing/operating cash flows respectively.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17,
and continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either as an
operating lease or a finance lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

2.

Application of New and Amendments
to Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (“HKFRSs”) - Continued
HKERS 16 Leases — Continued

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of HK$618,249,000 as disclosed
in Note 23. A preliminary assessment indicates that these
arrangements will meet the definition of a lease under HKFRS
16, and hence the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset
and a corresponding liability in respect of all these leases
unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon
the application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application
of new requirements may result changes in measurement,
presentation and disclosure as indicated above. However, it is
not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the financial
effect until the Directors of the Company complete a detailed
review.

Except as described above, the Directors of the Company do
not anticipate that the application of the remaining new and
revised HKFRSs will have a material effect on the amounts
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(“cQ’).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
- Continued
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below. Historical
cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of
HKFRS 2, Share-based Payment leasing transactions that are
within the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Asset.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

e |level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S 5 AR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
— Continued
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights
of an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting
rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether or not the Group’s voting rights in an investee are
sufficient to give it power, including:

e the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative
to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote
holders;

e potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote
holders or other parties;

e  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that
the Group has, or does not have, the current ability to
direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions
need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
shareholders’ meetings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A31H L FE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
— Continued
Basis of consolidation — Continued

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All'intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns and trade discounts.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when specific criteria have
been met for each of the Group’s activities, as described
below.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when the goods
are delivered and titles have passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
— Continued

Leasing — Continued

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases
are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income because of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
— Continued

Taxation — Continued

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sales, are added to the cost
of those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

3. XEFFIBUOR -4

BeH — 4
EEMIARBERME A RIRERR 2 R
MERZRER HEEANKE A ZEHZE
REBBED MZEREZBXAETS
FER] R 2R 13 48 RIS 7E L IR o A F00R! T A
EMELZELCHAEE (BEZERENR
RS ARE) AR MR AR RERS A R AR
APEMA BRERZR 2 Mm BRE
BHR A AR A R B E SR -

BELEHBEEZFREERSERBEER
RrETTiRe  WRARKERHE T AIER R
)RR T A A Y PG S BB D B EE

MABEAAEREENZR BEHEER
E N B ERTEHN BfE A R A 2 B R PA
RERAESERF 2 BITRARDIETZ
BE(RBE) 2 HEREE-

EXEHBAAEREEZHERBRBBF
Z IHASERERARERFER
TANWESEEEEENRBBEZRE
B

oM EEN R L AE B
RIR RIERT - BEA SR FER IR & E 7T
DHRNEMEE RS ERNERER -

fi B A

EREBNKE BRsESEREE
(B4 7845 38 — BR 4R B = 0 B R 5 1 6
EARRILENEE) OEERA  GMA
REBENRAE BERZAEANTR
fesE AR ERLE -

PrEEMEENAREERHNBRAE

=
TN

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3& & 8% 2 147 FR 2 5

Annual Report 2016 4% #;

95



96

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
— Continued
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans,
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and state-managed
retirement benefit schemes, are recognised as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which settlement is
neither planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the
net investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal or partial disposal of the
Group’s interests.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilites of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. HKD) using exchange rate prevailing at the end
of each reporting period. Income and expenses items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of translation reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated in
equity in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of
the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
- Continued
Share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the date of grant
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that
the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
share capital. When the share options are forfeited after the
vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets
less their residual values over their estimated useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
— Continued
Impairment on assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets with finite useful lives to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, (if any). When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. The carrying amount
of an asset is not reduced below the highest of its fair value
less costs of disposal (if measurable), its value in use (if
determinable) and zero. The amount of the impairment loss that
would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated
pro rata to the other assets of the unit. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost of inventories are calculated using weighted
average basis for gold and specific identification basis for
watches and other jewellery items depending on the nature
of the inventory. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories less all estimated cost of completion
and costs necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

3. XEFFIBUOR -4

3. Significant Accounting Policies

— Continued
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are all classified into loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature and
purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time
of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H ILFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
— Continued

Financial instruments — Continued
Financial assets — Continued

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables and bank balances
and cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate, except for short-term receivables where the recognition of
interest would be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty;
or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on a
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments in the portfolio past the average credit period,
observable changes in national or local economic conditions
that correlate with default on receivables.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED & 5 St 6% 2k 77 47 FiR A

Annual Report 2016 4% #;

3. REFEBUOR-—4

G TR — 4

2 — A

R
ERNEWRFIRREERAIEERE B
WEEERETS ERENFTESRE
E - RIS HERR  ERMERFE (B
BHNHEMBEWHIENBITEBRNIRS)
BHEMBERNZEREMRE (R TXE
AemMEEREBBZEEEK) -

MEBARBERMNEEEER HEH
EUEFREENMEMT BB BT

Ex
SREERNEERBNALETERE
BRENS - RAERAEBERER
SHEE BMAKRRERR SR

RLEeMEERBEZ —BRZEENM
RAFER RRSLIRRE-

BMEZEBERANERRE:
o BUTALYHHBMERMBNEE: 3L

\

>
o>

A4 IREEST S IERFIB R
£ 3K

Bt i
K

f

AAB A EGWESMEEE-

°
of
Sl

RETEREERNMS  HRAETS
BERECEENNREWE SHE  Hig
SES AT ERE - BRFEES LR
BB BEE R BN S BB UG
o HEANBBFHEEN 2 BN
B Bt B E MO R AR
B8 BURAE W [0 B Y A -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies

— Continued

Financial instruments — Continued
Financial assets — Continued
Impairment of financial assets — Continued

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of
the impairment loss recognised is the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H L FE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies

— Continued

Financial instruments — Continued
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premium or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and
amounts due to related companies) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B A B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

3. XEFFIBUOR -4

3. Significant Accounting Policies

— Continued
Financial instruments — Continued Sl T H -4
Derecognition Y b5 W il

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or
loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors of the Company are required
to make estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H L FE

4.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
— Continued
Allowance for inventories

The management of the Company reviews regularly the
suitability of allowance policy and estimates the net realisable
value of inventories based primarily on condition of the
inventories, current market conditions, historical and current
sales information, pricing policy and strategies, inventory
realisation plan, as well as the aging of inventories to identify
slow-moving items to ascertain the amount of inventory
allowance. In addition, management also appoints an
independent external valuer to perform valuation on certain
jewellery items as reference for impairment consideration.
The Group carries out an inventory review at the end of the
reporting period and makes allowance when the subsequent
estimated net realisable value of inventories is less than the
original estimate, a material impairment loss may arise. As
at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of inventories
is HK$2,646,702,000 (net of allowance for inventories of
HK$89,442,000) (31 December 2015: HK$3,219,196,000 (net
of allowance for inventories of HK$56,457,000)).

Impairment assessment of property, plant and
equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Property, plant and equipment are
evaluated for possible impairment on a specific asset basis
or in groups of similar assets, as applicable. This process
requires management’s estimate of future cash flows generated
by each asset or group of assets of which key assumptions
include discount rates, sales growth rate and margin. For any
instance where this evaluation process indicates impairment,
the appropriate asset’s carrying values are written down to
the recoverable amount and the amount of the write-down is
charged against the results of operations. As at 31 December
2016, the carrying value of the property, plant and equipment
was approximately HK$75,632,000 (2015: HK$101,063,000)
and impairment loss of approximately HK$6,707,000 was
recognised during the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$3,694,000).

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2016, no deferred tax asset has been
recognised on the tax losses of HK$340,306,000 (2015:
HK$283,285,000) for certain operating subsidiaries due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams for these subsidiaries.
The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on
whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences
will be available in the future. If the future profit streams become
predictable in the future, a deferred tax asset will be recognised
to the extent that future taxable profits will be available in the
future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B A B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

5.

Revenue and Segment Information

Revenue represents the net amounts received and receivable
for goods sold less returns and net of trade discounts.

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker
(“CODM”) of the Group, for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance focuses on the
locations of the operations. This is also the basis upon which
the Group is arranged and organised. The Group’s operating
segments under HKFRS 8 Operating Segments are operations
located in Hong Kong, Macau and other regions in Asia Pacific.
The revenue generated by each of the operating segments is
mainly derived from sales of watch and jewellery. No operating
segments identified by the CODM have been aggregated in
arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results
by reportable and operating segment:

For the year ended 31 December 2016

W A\ Be 53 38 & R
U N HE 2 M T P RO R R
XS FE

AEETREERRE ([T2ERKRE])
SR E IR D B M mF 4 0 B R 3R P E o B
BEBEPREBRAE LT RANEE
ETREREBE 2 EE- *ETF%T/%HM“%

ERALBRUEA 5 AEW2 BB &
BERES W&ﬁﬁﬁmm& b

%’ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ?izuﬂz TTEREHEEERR
RE - FTELBEREENBEAEER 2T
EXRH I BEBCSHOTENELED
EBEA BIEE IR

okr

ATNEAEERANEEZAZ
/\_LB/\TJTF

HZE2016F12A31B L FE

Other regions
Hong Kong Macau in Asia Pacific ~ Elimination  Consolidated
BB B TAHtHE e &Re
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
Revenue LON
External sales INREHE 2,796,602 211,021 634,222 - 3,641,845
Inter-segment sales* NEEEE" 52,221 15,000 - (67,221) -
2,848,823 226,021 634,222 (67,221) 3,641,845
* Inter-segment salesare D EBfEEE
charged at cost R A 8
Segment profit (l0ss) nEba (BE) 106,171 7,989 (17,583) - 96,577
Unallocated other income  RAEEAMMA 6,100
Unallocated administrative A2 ETB R EMH X
and other expenses (162,520)
Loss before taxation B AIEE (59,843)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31H I FE
5. Revenue and Segment Information 5. WA R g3 BB &Rl — 4
— Continued
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE2015F12A31HILFE
Other regions
Hong Kong Macau  in Asia Pacific Elimination ~ Consolidated
5E B TAHEMHE 6 Re
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET T TET
Revenue ON
External sales INRIHE 3,456,262 286,930 687,654 - 4,430,846
Inter-segment sales® DEEHE 71,422 15,905 - (87,327) -
3,527,684 302,835 687,654 (87,327 4,430,846
* Intersegment salesare  * A ARHE
charged at cost R AR 3
Segment profit HEE | 13,723 29,855 9,247 - 52,825
Unallocated other income AR AELEAUA 6,408
Unallocated administrative A& B /7B S E At f
and other expenses (175,842)
Loss before taxation BRI AIER (116,609)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

5.

Revenue and Segment Information
— Continued

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the
same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3.
Segment profit (loss) represents the gross profit generated from
each segment including gross profit directly attributable to each
segment, net of selling and distribution expenses. This is the
measure reported to the CODM for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance.

Segment assets and liabilities

No assets and liabilities are included in the measures of the
Group’s segment reporting that are regularly reviewed by the
CODM. Accordingly, no segment assets and liabilities are
presented.

Other segment information
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit (loss):

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Hong Kong

N
HK$'000
TRET

Operating lease payments &2 ERT 377,583

5. WA B o i & Rl — 41

T W8Pz BEF R R FESPT A 2 AN
EEBERMAR - 2 EDE N (B1B) E%
"*Bﬁﬁﬁizﬂ:@ﬂ BREDBEERRENA

EM UMBHEERDHAZ  WA/RE
EEBARARELETER NEERIER
AHEDEIRBZAEREE-

g R K AL
REELIERRE TR A EE DK

£¥&mu+iﬁﬁiﬁuﬂ_)\éﬁﬁﬁgfg° A,
THEREHRSMEERAE-

A 43 5 &R
ArEDBEN (BE) 228

B ZE2016F12A31B LEE

Other regions

Macau in Asia Pacific
B TAHMHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TERT
12,735 78,894

Consolidated
ey
HK$'000
TER
477,850

Unallocated
AOE
HK$'000
TAT
8,638

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Hong Kong
BE

HK$'000
TR

Operating lease payments & EF 572,699

HE2015FE12A31B IFFEE

Other regions

Macau in Asia Pacific
B mAHMME
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET
14,243 86,893

Consolidated
ze
HK$'000
TAT
682,581

Unallocated
RAHE
HK$'000
TET
8,746
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o o A 5 R Mk

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H L FE

5. Revenue and Segment Information
— Continued
Revenue from major products

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its
major products:

W Je 53 B B — 4

FEEEMZBA
AEERAZBEERZBRADSNMT :

2016 2015
HKS$'000 HK$'000

THET FET

Watch S5k 2,856,719 3,541,065
Jewellery HE 785,126 889,781
3,641,845 4,430,346

Geographical information

Information about the Group’s non-current assets, excluding
deferred tax asset, presented based on the geographical
location of the assets are detailed below:

As at 31 December 2016

Hong Kong
B

HKS$'000

b 15 B R
BERREEMAEMBUE 2R AEEI
nBEE CRERAEERIN) 2ERFE
;o

R20165F12A31H

Other regions
Macau in Asia Pacific Consolidated
B  DAHMHME =Ee
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx
Non-current assets EREBEE 170,756

FTERT TET TER
13,001 36,595 220,352

As at 31 December 2015

Hong Kong
BH

HK$'000
TET

MR2015%12 A31H

Other regions
Macau  in Asia Pacific Consolidated
B DAHMGE me
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET

Non-current assets FERBEE 218,112

7,609 43,634 269,255
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

f o A R Mk

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

6. Other Income

6. H b A

2016 2015
HK$'000

FET

HKS$'000
T

Interest income from bank deposits IRITTF 2 F B U A 5,173 4,945
Others Hib 927 1,463
6,100 6,408

7. Loss Before Taxation

7. BB iE R

2016

HK$'000

BRI AT E 18
2k T5IER ¢

Loss before taxation has been arrived
at after charging:

FRET

Auditor’s remuneration ZE B & 3,285 3,265
Cost of inventories included in HEKARN 2 TFEKAR
cost of sales (include allowance for (B 1E17 B #1532,985,000
inventories of HK$32,985,000 (2015: /BT (2015%F : 4,706,000
HK$4,706,000))* BIT)) 2,718,875 3,311,681
Depreciation of property, VI IR REETE
plant and equipment 51,319 59,776
Impairment loss recognised in respect St 47 % - #2322 & 2R HE SR
of property, plant and equipment BEBE (GTATTHAX)
(included in administrative expenses) 6,707 3,694
Loss on disposal of property, HEWS - s RS E 2 BB
plant and equipment 2,344 1,397
Net exchange loss PE 5 B 18 558 1,457 6,266
Operating lease payments in respect of & TS EE 7 &%
rented premises MERR
— minimum lease payments —&EEENK 450,303 650,574
— contingent rent —s A E 27,547 32,007
Staff costs, including Directors’ BIKA  BiE
remuneration =
— salaries and other benefits costs —FHe RHEMENER 211,870 224,212
— retirement benefits scheme —RIKAEFIFT B K
contributions 19,854 20,971
* Allowance for inventories of HK$17,754,000, HK$1,537,000 and *  HZE2016F12A31BLFEERNE

HK$13,694,000 was recognised for Hong Kong, Macau and
other regions in Asia Pacific segment, respectively for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

BRI ARAD BEHMAMETE G
7 Bl A17,754,0007% 7t * 1,537,000/ 7T &
13,694,000 /& T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31H I FE
8. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and 8. mH -mRmIiTBAEBRIESR
Employees’ Emoluments P <&
(a) Directors and Chief Executive (@) EFEBREITBAE
Details of the emoluments paid and payable to the H E2016F12A31H &2015F12 A
Directors and Chief Executive for the year ended 31 JIHEFEZENERENESE RS
December 2016 and 31 December 2015 are as follows: THABZMESFBOT:
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZE2016F12831HILEE

Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefits
and incentive scheme
Fees allowance payment  contributions Total

BB
e HEREE RARPEX Rl At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR

Executive Directorand ~ H{TESK

Chief Executive BETBRAR
Ms. Cindy Yeung BEELt 150 3,178 288 18 3,634
Executive Directors HTES
Mr. Chan Hung Ming BB KA 150 1,526 151 - 1,827
Mr. Wong Chi Fai BETELE 150 - - - 150
Ms. Fan Man Seung, SeRER L

Vanessa 150 - - - 150
Independent BUFHTES

Non-executive

Directors
Ms. Yip Kam Man S-S 200 - - - 200
Mr. Chan Hou Piu RERTE

(retired on 25 May 2016) (220164

5A25H M) 80 - - - 80

Ms. LaiKa Fung, May ~ BZREZL 200 - - - 200

Ms. Chan Sim Ling, lrence BRIE¥% &+
(elected on 25 May 2016) (1220164
5A25R &) 121 - - - 121

1,201 4,704 439 18 6,362
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

EZE2016F12A31H IEFE
8. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and 8. mH -mWmIiTBANEB RIEE
Employees” Emoluments — Continued M 4 — 4
(a) Directors and Chief Executive — Continued (@) EFELAEEITBANER -4
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZE2015F12A318 L FE

Performance Retirement

Salaries related benefits

and incentive scheme
allowance payment  contributions Total

BIREA
FekEl RERBRX TR ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TR TR TR

Executive Directorand ~ #{TES K

Chief Executive BaTHAE
Ms. Cindy Yeung P E Y 150 3,065 336 18 3,559
Executive Directors BTES
Mr. Chan Hung Ming BB L& 150 1,784 175 - 2,109
Mr. Wong Chi Fai Ey il 150 - - - 150
Ms. Fan Man Seung, BEBTL

Vanessa 150 - - - 150
Independent BUFHTES

Non-executive

Directors
Ms. Yip Kam Man ERTULT 200 - - - 200
Mr. Chan Hou Piu REZLAE 200 - - - 200
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May RREZT 200 - - - 200

1,200 4,839 511 18 6,568
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o o A 5 R Mk

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H L FE

8. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and
Employees” Emoluments — Continued
(b) Employees
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in
the Group, two (2015: two) were Directors and Chief
Executive whose emoluments are included in note 8(a)

above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2015:
three) individuals were as follows:

8. EH -ERITBABLREER

m%_ﬁéﬁ?

(b) BB
AEBZRANGESHFMNES EF W
i (2015F ML) BEE N RO 1T
BAB 152 HET N E i 5T
8(a) * 8 N =L (20155 : =) Z %
B a0

2016
HK$'000
FExT
Salaries and allowance e MoERL 3,224 5,490
Performance related incentive FIREEAE
payment 343 283
Retirement benefits scheme RIREFETEIE R
contributions 56 51
3,623 5,824
Their emoluments were within the following bands: REZHHNBEWT -

Number of employees

BEAR

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ T E

1,500,000/ 7T
1,500,001/ L%
2,000,000/ 7T
2,500,001 T E
3,000,000/ 7T

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000

2016

Notes:

()  The fees paid or payable to the Executive Directors, Chief
Executive and Independent Non-executive Directors shown
above were mainly for their services in connection with their
services as directors of the Company.

(i)  The salaries and allowance, performance relative incentive
payment and retirement benefits scheme contributions paid
or payable to the Executive Directors and Chief Executive
shown above were mainly for their services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the Group.

(i) The performance related incentive payment is a
discretionary bonus determined based on the financial
performance of the Group.

(iv)  No Directors or Chief Executive waived any emoluments
in the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December
2015.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B A B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

BiIH

9. Taxation 0.

2016 2015
HK$'000
TiBT

HKS$'000
T

The tax (credit) charge for the year FARIE (HER) I HBHE:
comprises:
Profits Tax: FER
Hong Kong BA (20) 1,479
Macau Y P 1,966 5,215
Singapore Frnig 951 322
2,897 7,016
Deferred taxation (note 18) EFEREIE (MIEE18) 2,081 (3,543)
4,978 3,473

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated
assessable profits for the year ended 31 December 2015 while
no provision for taxation in Hong Kong has been made as no
assessable profits for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Under the Law of the People Republic of China (“PRC”) on
Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation
Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the Company’s
subsidiaries in the PRC is 25% for both years.

The Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at 12% of
the estimated assessable profits for both years.

Singapore Income Tax is calculated at 17% of the estimated
assessable profits for both years.

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note 18.

EEMEH DB EE E=2015F12A31H
LWEFE 2 A a RS AR 5 R 16.5%5T
B MBREZ20165F12831HIEFEIW
EERBOER AT KRB BREIED
R

REBEFEARKME ([FE])EEMF
BOE(TREMRERE]) REEMEBRE
ZEHRBE  ANRRETEZHERRR
PR flE] 67 JR 2 T R 7325% °

YR PP 15 18 FE 0 JOAR Y P M8 6 T2 2 (A AT IE
AR A IZ T R A12%5T &

7048 15 AR 7 (148 2 1 T SR
R 17931 5 -

ERERIR 2 IR H SN M E18
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

EHZE2016F12A31THIEFE

9. Taxation - Continued 9. PiIH -4
Taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss before REEHIBRGEBm REME2EKAR
taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and RITRZBRBIAIEBE RN T

other comprehensive income as follows:

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiBT
Loss before taxation bR B Al S 18 (59,843) (116,609)
Tax charge at Hong Kong Profits Tax ~ 1£16.5% 2 &7 FI| 15 Bt # = 0k
rate of 16.5% Z I (9,874) (19,240)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible 1~ A #0153 B Sz = Bl 75 52 2
for tax purpose 3,721 1,318
Tax effect of income not taxable BARBWAZ B2
for tax purpose (4,223) (5627)
Effect of different tax rates of BB AR E M e AR AL
subsidiaries operating in other ZTRAME 2
jurisdictions (730) (1,858)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised  [# K R IEEIE 2 R TFE 14,145 22,729
Utilisation of tax losses previously BRI AR TIEEE
not recognised (484) (358)
Underprovision in respect BAEFEZBRETR
of prior years 2,758 1,750
Others HA (335) (341)
Taxation for the year FEHIEA 4,978 3,473
The Hong Kong Profits Tax rate is used as this is the domestic TRz BEBNEREDAEEXBEE
tax rate in the jurisdiction where the operation of the Group FRERAREIR 2 B FH K o A Hfth ) 0E &
is substantially based. Taxation arising in other jurisdiction is EE4AZHRIBNDIEABREER 2ERH
calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdiction. KEtEo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

B ZE2016F12A31HILFE
10. Dividends 10. i 8.
No dividend was paid or recommend for payment during the EA@12016¢12H31 B 1 2 3 8K 1 3k
year ended 31 December 2016. During the year ended 31 BRI R B - EH £2015F12 8318 IFF
December 2015, a final dividend in respect of the year ended IERI VN T%%EL@U 1#@12014@12)?
31 December 2014 of HK$0.2 cent per share, in an aggregate 318 It FE 2 &/%0.2781l - & 183,765,000
amount of HK$13,765,000 was paid. BITZ RN E ©
11. Loss per Share — Basic 11. B B s 48 — B AR
The calculation of the basis loss per share attributable to the RARHEEABEERERNBEIIRET
owners of the Company is based on the following data: IS IBRTE -
Loss s 18
2015
HK$’000
FET
Loss for the year attributable to R EERERNGEZ
the owners of the Company KARHEEANEBLTFE
for the purposes of basic loss per B8
share (64,821) (120,082)
Number of shares Jit 4y B H
Number of ordinary shares for the ATEEREREEN
purpose of basic loss per share TR EE 6,882,448,129 6,882,448,129
No diluted loss per share in both years was calculated as there HRAMEFETECETBEEEL B
were no potential dilutive ordinary shares in issue during both R-EEAMmEFEALEGTESRES
years. 518 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31H I FE
12. Property, Plant and Equipment 12. 9038 - B ikt
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles
HEME HR-RER
HEIR B AE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TET TAT
COST B
At 1 January 2015 »2015F1 410 302,161 61,469 903 364,533
Exchange realignment PE N R (2,484) (741) (18) (3,243)
Additions NE 34,143 9,418 - 43,561
Disposals & (32,786) (1,439) - (34,225)
At 31 December 2015 7201512 A31H 301,034 68,707 885 370,626
Exchange realignment bE 5 FH R 2,180) (1,076) 12) (3,268)
Additions NE 27,596 8,762 - 36,358
Disposals HE (20,903) (985) - (21,888)
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A31H 305,547 75,408 873 381,828
DEPRECIATIONAND i ERHE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2015 120151 A1H 204,439 35,565 708 240,712
Exchange realignment BEE 5 AR EE (1,550) (248) - (1,798)
Provided for the year FREE 50,185 9,573 18 59,776
Impairment loss recognised M8z R 2
in profit or loss HEEE 3,694 - - 3,694
Eliminated on disposals FA 6 5 3 85 (31,523) (1,298) - (32,821)
At 31 December 2015 2015512 A31H 225,245 43,592 726 269,563
Exchange realignment BE N AR (1,517) (341) (4) (1,862)
Provided for the year FERRE 43,461 7,815 43 51,319
Impairment loss recognised MBS HER 2
in profit or loss RIEEE 6,707 - - 6,707
Eliminated on disposals P I i 8 (18,951) (580) - (19,531)
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A31H 254,945 50,486 765 306,196
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A31H 50,602 24,922 108 75,632
At 31 December 2015 2015512 A31H 75,789 25,115 159 101,063
The above items of property, plant and equipment are IRV ERY G T2
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates per TR FERITE :
annum:
Leasehold improvements 16.7% - 33.3% HEMENETIR 16.7%%33.3%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 9% - 33.3% G R REE 9%Z%E33.3%
Motor vehicles 18% —20% = E 18%Z20%

1 1 6 EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 2 &8k 1 f PR A 7]
Annual Report 2016 4% #
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

12. Property, Plant and Equipment

— Continued

Impairment loss of approximately HK$6,707,000 (2015:
approximately HK$3,694,000) was recognised in respect
of leasehold improvements in other regions in Asia Pacific
segment during the year ended 31 December 2016 as part of
administrative expenses in profit or loss with reference to the
estimated value in use of the cash generating units as certain
shops in other regions in Asia Pacific segment did not perform
as expected.

13. Inventories

12. Y038 ~ 4% B sk i — 47

ARG ADINEMEEE TEHOR
WARWMTEE Atk R E =2016F12 A31
ALtEEK2ERSEALABNNMGEE
AEENEZTHERAEEDENRETRE
2 REET 1B 496,707,000 7T (20154 : 4
3,694,000 7T) tE BT A B — &85 ©

13. 48

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR
Raw materials FR# 17,023 16,917
Goods held for resale BIEEEER 2,629,679 3,202,279
2,646,702 3,219,196

14. Receivables, Deposits and Prepayments 14 J& WK I8 ~ % 4 J& 78 A sk IH

2016 2015
HK$'000

TR

HK$'000
F87

Trade receivables W TR IA 75,334 55,336

Other receivables, deposits HMEWIE e &k
and prepayments AR B 93,803 63,584
Other PRC tax recoverable E Ao rh A Ug [0 7 1R 5,166 4,763
Other Singapore tax recoverable EL 037 AN 4% AT Y 21 ¢ IE 2,404 864
176,707 124,547

Retail sales are normally settled in cash or by credit card with
the settlement from the corresponding banks or other financial
institutions within seven days. Receivables from retail sales in
department stores are collected within one month.

The following is an ageing analysis of trade receivables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting
period, which approximated the respective revenue recognition
dates.

TEHE - RUBASIMABRITHEMSE
BEBINZERRREAREN -RA
SERAITEHE ZRIGE RN —EA
PYUCER

T REKE ZHBNERARIRERH

Bl (EE AR AR B HERIT) 2528
DA

2016 2015

HK$'000

FET

HK$'000
TET

Within 30 days 30HA 60,577 48,099
31 -60 days 31Z260H 10,368 3,471
61 -90 days 61290H 896 7
Over 90 days #3890 H 3,493 3,759

75,334 55,336
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HE2016F12A31H L FE

14. Receivables, Deposits and Prepayments

14. FEWCk JH > 3% 8 I FAH sk A

118

— Continued

Receivables that are neither past due nor impaired relate to
receivables from credit card sales and department stores sales
for whom there were no history of default.

Included in the trade receivables balance are receivables
from department stores with aggregate carrying amount of
HK$5,426,000 (2015: HK$4,712,000) which are past due at
the reporting date for which the Group has not provided for
impairment loss. The Group does not hold any collateral over
nor charge any interest on these balances.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

— 45
BE B8 B 1OR B RUE 2 FE YR IR L B HE
Rtk ERREERBERRIHEZE
WK TR AE R

U GRIAS #rP BIEER T 4818 A5,426,000
77T (20154 £ 4,712,000 7T ) 2 fE W
LHERRRR RERBE ZEHEE
B HA - T AN S B AR AR R BB R R o
AN E It bt S A EVE R Rk
U BR AR ] ) 8.

B%?ﬁ%?ﬂﬁilﬂ’ﬁ?)&ﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁ%#ﬁﬁ

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Overdue 1 — 30 day(s) #HEI1Z30H 949 1,394
Overdue 31 — 60 days B HA31 2608 2,541 449
Overdue 61 — 90 days BHEI61E90H 329 -
Overdue more than 90 days 78 HA i 3Bo0 H 1,607 2,869
5,426 4,712

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to
department stores sales that have continuous settlements
subsequent to reporting date. The Directors are of opinion that
no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

Trade receivables that are not denominated in the functional
currencies of the respective group entities are as follows:

BERQAHEREZE B RERBER
WHRERERARRBEEFE-EFR
B ARZERRZEELCRYEEAE
B A B AR DI AR AR 2 Bk E
It B TR 1 BB B

WINESEEER 2GR HEZ B
IR

2016 2015
HK$'000

HK$'000
TR FTRET

Macau Pataca (“MOP”) BFI7T (DRFIT))

416 170
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

15.Bank Balances and Cash

15. AT & ik S B 4

As at 31 December 2016, bank balances included time
deposits of HK$170,020,000 with maturity period over three
months that carried interest at prevailing interest rate which
ranged from 0.8000% to 1.8200% per annum. Remaining
bank balances carried interest at market rates which ranged
from 0.0098% to 5.0000% per annum with maturity three
months or less. As at 31 December 2015, bank balances
included the time deposits with maturity of three months
or less, carried interest at market rates which ranged from
0.0097% to 3.8000% per annum.

Bank balances and cash that are not denominated in the
functional currencies of the respective group entities are as
follow:

HKD BIT

MOP BPITT

United States dollars (“USD”) Ex(I%E7x])
Renminbi (‘RMB”) ARB(TARK])

MR2016F12A31H  SRITEBBIBIRTF
0.8000% % 1.8200% M IR 17 F| K 3+ B & ™
HAH 38 = (8 A & & B3 77 3%170,020,0007%8
TelBmBTBB=ERMNRKRRITES
12 5 90.0098% £ 5.0000%H) 1 35 FI| & 5t
B R2015F12A31H  RITE BB EIL
& 0.0097% = 3.8000%K) 1 35 F| K 51 &
RABBE=E AN EHFER-

IR EE T R TE Y R
EHRRASMT

2015

HK$'000

TR

98 191
33,854 18,563
602 534
286 226,773

16. Payables, Deposits Received and

16. FE AT 5K JH ~ & WCRT 4 K& RE st

Accrued Charges # H

2016

HK$'000

FERT
Trade payables FERTSRIR 93,553 63,990

Other payables, deposits received HMERNFIE 2 RETE& &

and accrued charges fEET & A 114,595 108,125
Other PRC tax payables H A B 7% T8 B R IE 13,846 8,365
221,994 180,480

The ageing analysis of trade payables presented based on the
invoice date at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

EMRIERERPRIZEZAH2Y 2R
BROMMIT

2016 2015
HK$'000

FET

HKS$'000
T

Within 30 days 30HIA 86,362 60,634
31 - 60 days 31260H 6,385 3,195
61 — 90 days 61£90H 806 115
Over 90 days B30 H - 46

93,553 63,990

The Group normally receives credit terms of 30 to 60 days.

AEE-RERZEEH/0E60H -
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16. Payables, Deposits Received and
Accrued Charges - Continued

Trade payables that are not denominated in the functional
currencies of the respective group entities are as follows:

16. FEAF K JH ~ © AT & K BE st

AP
E

MOP
usD

% FH _zﬁ
WINEEEERE e A ECEN
AT
HK$'000
THxT
4,252 10,656
14,002 939

17. Amounts Due to Related Companies

The amounts due to related companies mainly represent the
rental, electricity and air-conditioning expenses payable and
service charge payable to related companies. These amounts
are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. The
related companies represent companies controlled by the AY
Trust of which STC International is the trustee.

18. Deferred Taxation

The following are the deferred tax asset (liabilities) recognised
by the Group and the movements thereon during the current
and prior years:

17. JEE A I3 38 23 W] 3K JE
FERBEARNEBEFTERAENBEARZ
e BEBREAZIL UEARKEE:
AEEE RENRERKEE -BEAQF
FEEHAY Trust (STC International & K 5 5
ARSI Z AR e

18. 3% % Bt JH
AEBRAZETHEEE (BE) RER
AEERBEFE Y RBMT

Accelerated
accounting
depreciation

Others
Hith
HK$’'000
THET

Total
et
HKS$'000
T

MEESHE
HK$'000
TiET

At 1 January 2015 1201541 18 9,332 - 9,332
Credit (charge) to profit or loss for AR IBZET A (F1K)

the year 3,987 (444) 3,543
At 31 December 2015 2015412 831H 18,319 (444) 12,875
Exchange realignment M 5 2 12 13 25
(Charge) credit to profit or loss REREZ (FOBR) A

for the year (2,512) 431 (2,081)
At 31 December 2016 2016412 A31H (10,819) - 10,819

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred
tax balances for financial reporting purpose:

MEIREEMBRARMNE - & TERT
MEEENMBED TEE AT RRUMH
B ¥R 5 AR A IR 48 BR ) D AT -

2016 2015

HK$’000 HKS$'000

FET FBT

Deferred tax assets RIEFIREE 10,862 13,731
Deferred tax liabilities BEERIEAE (43) (856)
10,819 12,875
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18. 3 % B JH — 47

18. Deferred Taxation — Continued

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$340,306,000 (2015:
HK$283,285,000) available for offset against future profits.
No deferred taxation asset has been recognised in respect
of tax losses due to unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses incurred
by subsidiaries in other jurisdictions of HK$246,049,000
(2015: HK$186,096,000) that will expire in the coming years
(please see the table below). Other losses may be carried
forward indefinitely. Tax losses of HK$25,772,000 (2015:
HK$27,200,000) have been expired during the year.

The unused tax losses available for offset against future profits
are analysed as follows:

T 51 B EE W -

Will expire on:

REGRBEEER NEEEAAHK
OB K R Al 2 KR8 A A E B O
340,306,000/ 7T (20154 : 283,285,000
A TT) ° B K S A SRR 2 DA TR T -
ARREBEBRRRECHBEE -INH
Rl ARG R 2 M B ARMEL R
R IE R B BN KRBT R
246,049,0007% 7T (20154 : 186,096,000
ALIZEBR(ETER) HMEBEAE
REEE -FAEER 2 HERBRE
25,772,0007 7t (20154 : 27,200,000/%
TL) °

A FRER ARG 2 RS AR EEED
g AN

2016 2015
HK$'000
TiBT

HKS$'000
T

31 December 2016 2016%F 12 A31H - 25,772
31 December 2017 2017912 H31H 51,156 51,156
31 December 2018 201812 H31H 55,152 41,632
31 December 2019 201912 A31H 26,249 26,249
31 December 2020 2020%12 A31H 41,287 41,287
31 December 2021 2021412 A31H 72,205 -

246,049 186,096

Unrecognised tax loses that CIE:3E-0EC v

may carry forward indefinitely M AR R IBE A 94,257 97,189

340,306 283,285

19. Share Capital

BRITRERE
F201551 18

Issued and fully paid

At 1 January 2015, 31 December
2015 and 31 December 2016

20151231 &
2016512 H31H

19. B A

Number of shares Amount

ROEE £kl

HK$'000
FRET

6,882,448,129 3,484,152
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20. Reserves

(@ Merger reserve arose from the group reorganisation
scheme (the “Group Reorganisation”) undertaken by
the Company to rationalise the structure of the Group in
preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on the
Stock Exchange in 2008.

(b) Other reserve represented the aggregate amount of:

() the difference between the nominal value of share
capital and the amount due to Emperor W&J
Holdings capitalised for issue of 344 ordinary shares
of US$1 each in a subsidiary of HK$343,997,000
prior to the Group Reorganisation;

(i) the capital contribution of HK$6,000 by Emperor
W&J Holdings in Emperor Watch and Jewellery
Company Limited (subsequently renamed as
Prime Sharp Limited, a then fellow subsidiary
of the Company) (“EWJCL") prior to the Group
Reorganisation;

(i) promissory notes in aggregate of HK$373,006,000
issued in exchange for shares in the subsidiaries as a
part of Group Reorganisation;

(iv) the excess of the consideration paid for acquisition
of additional interest in a subsidiary from a non-
controlling shareholder over the carrying amount of
non-controlling interest of HK$927,000 during the
year ended 31 December 2010;

(V)  the shortfall of the consideration paid for acquisition
of additional interest in a subsidiary from a non-
controlling interest of HK$4,063,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2010;

(vi) the reversal of reserve of HK$295,000 arising from
the deregistration of a non-wholly owned subsidiary
during the year ended 31 December 2011; and

(vii) the reversal of HK$28,000 and HK$5,000 arising
from the deregistration of a wholly owned subsidiary
during the year ended 31 December 2015 and 31
December 2014 respectively.

(c) Capital reserve represented the excess of the value of
net assets acquired over purchase consideration paid to
EWJCL by Emperor Watch & Jewellery (HK) Company
Limited in 1987.
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(a)

aHEERARR RBEAR BN
R2008F MR AT LM A L E
RBEzEBEHEFE (EEEH])
FES-

Hi R TSR @5

() NEEEHEA - BRAEEREMS
REFERREZBRRBEAL
(BE1T344 I B8 1 7] 5 I T E 1
XITLZ EBRAAD) 2 W) Z 5
343,997,000/ 7T :

() REFFAKRBEEREEEEA
MY REEEKERRAR (K
1% 75 BPrime Sharp Limited ' &
KRAARA ZRABRWBAGF)
([EWJCL J) Z i &6,0007% 7T :

(i) EABEEEHEZ M M
B AR Z DT 2 &N EiE
& 373,006,000/ 7T

(iv) A — & FE42 B A 3R Uk B8 — Rl B /8
NEEINEZZENREBRB
EERERNE E2010612A4
31H IF F & Z BRE{H927,000/8
Jo

v) REZE2010F12A831H L FE
M — &I AR 5 B — R BT 8
NREBEIMEEZENRETR S
#4,063,00078 JT ;

(vi) HE2011F12A31BILFE 5
Brixf— R FER B M B A 7]
@ 7 % ##295,000/8 7T : M

(vii) E E2015%F 128318 k20144
12A31B EFE - Ik —HE
2 &M B R R 9 5% E28,000
7 7T }5,000/ 7T ©

\
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21. Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure the entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation

of the debt and equity balances. The Group’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The Directors review the capital structure periodically. As part
of this review, the Group considers the cost of capital and risks
associated with the capital, and will balance its overall capital
structure through new share issues of the Company as well as

raising of bank borrowings.

22.Financial Instruments

a. Categories of financial instruments

21. & A f 4 2R
AEEERERAREEENSERLT
ST R B BT AR A 6
SIS T P S PNCE TR PR L
4B 1 4F [ AR L 3 Am A

AEBZERNGRERRENATEEY
ARARBHEREANEIEEER (BED#ET
AR ) o

EEFTHRNELAEB K A&E
ZEERKARERNBRER - X5 E
ARBETHRNERRITEEFORERE
BARHER -

22. & T H
a. @b T HAER

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Financial assets THEE
Loans and receivables (including ERRERIAE (B
cash and cash equivalent) RERBEFEY) 1,438,375 902,390
Financial liabilities THEEE
At amortised cost bi7g: . XD N 124,177 102,044

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group’s financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, bank balances and cash, trade and
other payables and amounts due to related companies.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in their
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (including foreign currency
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management of the Company manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

b. A% BB A B H AR R BOR

AEEZERIEABRRES NHME
WikiE - IRITEBR KRR S B 5 A
JE A R0 I8 DA K% FE A5 B & X R 5RIR © 7%
EeBMTAFBRSMERE - EZ%
FeMTARSEZARBSET SRR
(BREINERREMERR)  FEER
B MOREE AR T XEIR KX
FRRIBE - ARREREEER
ERZER R - PARER KA MR
HUE & a1
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22.Financial Instruments — Continued

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies — Continued

Market risk

The Group’s activities are exposed primarily to the financial
risks of changes in interest rates and foreign currency
exchange rates (see below).

(i) Interest rate risk

The Group has exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing market
interest rate on bank balances (note 15). The Group
currently does not use any derivative contracts to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk. However, the
management of the Company will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need
arise.

Sensitivity analysis

In the opinion of the Directors, no sensitivity analysis
is prepared for the interest rate risk for variable-
rate bank balances since the interest rates did not
fluctuate significantly during the year and the impact
on the Group’s results for the year is not significant.

(if) Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain sales and purchases
transactions denominated in MOP, USD, RMB
and SGD which are the currencies other than the
functional currencies of respective group entities.
As the foreign exchange rate of HKD is closed to
MOP and HKD is pegged with USD, the Directors
consider the Group’s exposure to foreign currency
risk of these currencies is minimal. The Group is
mainly exposed to foreign currency fluctuation of
HKD, RMB and HKD, as these group entities, whose
functional currencies are RMB, HKD and SGD hold
certain bank balances and inter-group balances
denominated in HKD, RMB and HKD respectively.
The Group manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movements of the foreign
currency rates. The Directors conduct periodical
review of foreign currency exposure and will consider
hedging significant foreign exchange exposure should
the need arise.
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22.Financial Instruments — Continued

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies — Continued

Market risk — Continued
(if) Foreign currency risk — Continued

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities and the
foreign currency denominated inter-group balances at
the respective reporting dates are as follows:

22. ﬁmiﬁ‘ _lﬁ
b. WAEs B B H B R BOR — A

i 5 b — A
(i) S EE i — 5

AEBERZERBBAUINEEE
ZEMEERABULRIAINEAE
BrzRBRE&EHREERENT

2016
HK$'000
FET
Assets BE
Third parties iy
HKD BT 102 191
MOP JRPFIIT 34,270 18,733
uUSb E7T 602 534
RVB AR 286 226,773
Inter-group balances £ B E 4 A
SGD AN T 136,692 101,079
Liabilities =L
Third parties EF=F
MOP JRFIIT 4,252 10,656
UusbD E7T 14,002 939
Inter-group balances £ B & A
HKD BT 858,395 858,395
Sensitivity analysis BRRE DT

The sensitivity analysis below details the Group’s
sensitivity to a 6% (2015: 6%) increase in the
functional currencies of the relevant group entities,
HKD and RMB, relative to respective foreign
currencies, HKD, MOP, RMB and SGD. The
sensitivity analysis of the Group also includes
foreign currency exposure on inter-group balances.
6% (2015: 6%) is the sensitivity rate used in the
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign currency rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only foreign currencies
denominated money items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period for a 6%
(2015: 6%) change in the foreign currency rates. If
the functional currencies of the relevant group entities
strengthen/weaken 6% against respective foreign
currencies:

T3 R 4T 5 il AN £ (B T A
BEBARZIEEEETRA
R HEB2NE (BB R
Pt AR R I T) A E
6% (2015%F 1 6% ) Z BRLJE - A
SEZHBERESWMTABIEEEM
REHRPTEREZINERR - SUKE
L2 6% (20155 1 6% ) I E 2 [E
FINEE R R EHIR 2 &
FrER 2 E -BRERELTER
BUINEEE 2GR W
P i HAK 1%6% (20154F : 6% ) HI
WiE R FE)AELE - {5 A
EERFZNEEB R ZE 25
A E6% :
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22.Financial instruments - Continued
b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies — Continued
Market risk — Continued
(if) Foreign currency risk — Continued

Sensitivity analysis — Continued

Translation reserve would increase/decrease by
HK$43,302,000 (2015: HK$45,439,000) as a result
of change in foreign currency rates of inter-group
balances, as the inter-group balances form part of the
Group’s net investments in subsidiaries.

Post-tax loss for the year would increase/decrease
by HK$1,523,000 (2015: HK$11,776,000) as a result
of change in foreign currency rates of third parties’
assets and liabilities.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss
to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by
the counterparties arises from the carrying amounts of
the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group has
delegated a team responsible for the determination of
credit limits and credit approvals. The Group manages
the process for each individual debtor from execution until
collection and overdue debts, based on the assessment
of credit quality of customer. In addition, the management
of the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual debt regularly to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are recognised for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Directors consider that the
credit risk of the Group is significantly reduced.
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o)z INEERES (B X #
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(2015%F : 45,439,000/ 7T ) °

HREZFTATZEERAEBI
MELXEE AFEZRHEE
B, 8 41,523,000/ T
(2015%F : 11,776,000 7T ) °
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22.Financial instruments — Continued

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies — Continued

Credit risk — Continued

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 13% (2015:
7%) of total trade receivables was due from the Group’s
largest trade debtor. The Group’s largest trade debtor is a
department store located in the PRC with good repayment
history.

The Group has no other significant concentration of
credit risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties. Retail sales are settled in either cash or via
credit cards issued by banks or other financial institutions.
The credit risk on liquid funds and credit card sales are
limited because the counterparties are either banks
or other financial institutions with high credit rankings
assigned by credit-rating agencies, or state-owned banks.
The credit risk on receivables from department stores
are limited because all department stores have good
repayment record.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s liquidity position is monitored closely by the
management of the Company. In the management of the
liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level
of cash and cash equivalents adequate to finance the
Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations
in cash flows.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities based on
the agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group
can be required to pay. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows
are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from
interest rate curve at the end of the reporting period.

22. émiﬁ‘_lﬁ

b.

St 5 JE B A B H AR R BOR — A

e B B — 4
REBASZEREERRE HAEK
RN BEE 218% (2015%F : 7% ) A AR
EERAEHEHBALER -AEH
CRREGEBEAB—RKURFRHRZ
BEQAR HERTHRT-

$EIIE?B£FI\WJ1ZT A Sy
Z B0 EREER T %&Eﬁ%%?&%‘%ﬂf

Eo%%ﬁ%%tﬁﬁﬁiﬁiﬁiﬁﬁ@ﬁ?f
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LERRHEZEERRAR J?l
EQ%%T?WJZ%EHETEM&%T%
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EERBRAR-

i B & £ B

$'§l2/ﬁ@h§ AR B AR

B ERY)ER \ﬁii/}lbaﬁéﬂ
K AEEEEREFEANRE SR
REEFBEYKT UBNAKEER
KREBRERERSDTE-

TRAJNAEECREBERERTE
HTEZ FBREKHNFE - TRIDBER
SEAIRERBER ZFAMERSE
vaﬂ‘iiéﬁsziﬁﬁﬁiﬁéméﬁﬁﬁé ° Ti‘%
EHANERETERERE-HFH
MEZMBERME  REIRKEKE
T B 8 B3 2R 2 M i 4%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HE20165F12A31H IFE
22.Financial instruments — Continued 2. &M T H-—4&
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. B L b B H OB R BUR — A
policies — Continued
Liquidity risk — Continued i B) B <& o B — A
Carrying
amount
(01 at the
demand or Total end of the
less than undiscounted reporting
3 months cash flows period
EEXR REEE  RERHER
S3EAR BERELTE 2 BRMEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHET THET FET
At 31 December 2016 "2016512831H
Payables JET 7B 120,499 120,499 120,499
Amounts due to related JET BEE R R FIE
companies 3,678 3,678 3,678
124,177 124,177 124,177
At 31 December 2015 72015512 A31H
Payables & RRIE 98,008 98,008 98,008
Amounts due to related JETREE N RIRIA
companies 4,036 4,036 4,036
102,044 102,044 102,044
c. Fair value measurements of financial assets c ZMEERAMEZALEM
and liabilities e
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of EEZRE RBIEKRARIGE VB ®
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at KB eREELEREBE R
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements HELAKEZ AABERES-

approximate to their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

f o A R Mk

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

23.Operating Lease Arrangements

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments
for the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as

3R EMALH

RERPR  NEBRETAIHHELEHE
o AERERYEI N ZRRRERS
WEE BT

follows:
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FE T
Within one year —FR 337,809 469,563
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EFRF (BREEEME) 280,440 326,385
618,249 796,448
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the KEHANNRERNEERER A EREH

Group for its offices and shops. Leases are negotiated for
terms ranging from one month to four years (2015: one
month to four years) with fixed monthly rentals and certain
operating leases are subject to contingent rents based on a
fixed percentage of the monthly gross turnover in excess of the
monthly minimum lease payments.

Included in the above is future lease payments with related
companies of approximately HK$135,638,000 (2015:
HK$331,270,000) which fall due as follows:

Rz EHEZYEEEHNF—

AAZMF (20165 —AAZMEF) - A

HEE mETHREHEEAIREALEE

i'%ﬁéﬁilﬂa—ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ XZZRZBEER
DB ZRARBEMRR -

b; RIERER TR EMNTEE
NA) KRR & F ¥ #4135,638,000/%8 7T
(2015¢ 331,270,000 7T)

2015

HK$'000

FET

Within one year —FR 117,081 192,893

In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EZERF (BEAEERSF) 18,557 138,377

135,638 331,270

The related companies are companies controlled by the AY fA3&E X RIE HAY Trust (STC International
Trust of which STC International is the trustee. REZFTANES 2R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016

EHZE2016F12A31THIEFE
24. Capital Commitments 24 AR
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FiBT
Capital expenditure in respect of ERBEECTOERR
acquisition of property, plant and REVBmEARE
equipment contracted for but not M R REEZ
provided in the consolidated financial & NF X2
statements 2,567 108
25.Share Option Scheme 25. Jifg I HE 5t 3

The Company has adopted a share option scheme (the RAEE R2008F6 H19H R —IHE AR

“Scheme”) on 19 June 2008. A summary of the Scheme is set T8 ([3%ET8l)) - &8l 2 B Z &5 1

out as follows: ™

1. Purpose of the Scheme: To enable the Group to grant 1. ZiEzAr: EXREBEREESHE
options to selected participants as incentives or rewards ERTHERE MMEREHAEEFM
for their contribution to the Group. EERIZ BB HEE -

2. Eligibility: Eligible participants include employee (whether 2. REEK - AERL2EERERE
full-time or part time, including any Executive Director, (ERABIEE BEAMITE
Non-executive Director or Independent Non-executive L PTESRBEVIIERTES) K
Director) and such other eligible participants. Hih g ER2HE-

3. (@) Total number of Shares available for issue as at 3. (a) REZiAEIRAFEHRHR AT ZE7T
the date of this Annual Report under the Scheme: B 174920 - 688,244,812% : &
688,244,812 Shares; and

(b) Percentage of the issued shares that it represents as (o) RAFHHABEEZFTRZS H
at the date of this Annual Report: 10%. ZH10% ©

4. Maximum entitiement of each eligible participant under the 4. ZEFrEETEESEBDHE A ER
Scheme: B FIR -

(@ in aggregate not to exceed 1% of the Shares in issue (@) FRIFERFHE - T REEM2
in any 12-month period unless approved by the EARNBTEBBEETRG
Shareholders; Z1% :

(b) options granted to substantial shareholders or by REMI2EABHEEMEERRE
Independent Non-executive Directors or their IBUFPTESIRESE
respective associates in any 12-month period ZHMEARLBRE BB
exceeding the higher of 0.1% of the Shares in issue BEEITRMHZ01%REERB
and with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be 5,000,000 7T BI) 7B AL iR SR BEf ©

approved by the Shareholders.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

25.Share Option Scheme - Continued

5.

Period within which the Shares must be taken up under
an option: Subject to the condition that may be set by the
Board upon granting of share options, an option may be
exercised at any time from the date of issue of the relevant
options.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can been exercised. Unless otherwise determined by the
Directors of the Company and stated in the offer of grant
of the share options to a grantee, there is no mMinimum
period required under the Scheme for the holding of a
share option before it can be exercised.

(@) Price payable on application or acceptance of the
option: HK$1.00;

(b) The period within which payments or calls must or
may be made: Within 28 days from the date of grant;

() Period within which loans for such purposes of the
payments or calls must be repaid: No applicable.

Basis for determining the exercise price: The exercise price
is determined by the Board and will not be less than the
highest of (a) the closing price of the Share on the date
of grant; (o) the average closing price of the Shares for
the five business days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (c) the nominal value of a Share (not applicable
due to the abolition of par value upon implementation of
the new CO on 3 March 2014).

The remaining life of the Scheme. Approximately 1.5 years
(expiring on 18 June 2018).

No option was granted by the Company under the Scheme
since its adoption and up to 31 December 2016.

25. Ji oo A 3 — 4y

5.

TTRBREZBRD AR EES
SR B O B A RRUE Z IR 2
RN BEEIREERRERT
B 2 fr] B ) 7T {3

BIRETTIRAILEIFE ZRAHIR -
M E S B BRIFEARRIEFE RTTIR
EIWERARABHOBERER LD E
MBI BRIZE S ERER A
TTIEREAHE 2 BB FS A B B A & A8
Hif -

() FARASEMBRIERAASND
KB 1.00/8 7T ;

(o) RGBT R ZHAR  FHE B
Hi#EEt28H A

() EBEENRIBIANTBENE
RHAMR : NEA o

ETTEEZEE THEEIVRES
SET HETEBSERTIESE: (A
BHORELEBBZKHE: o) BER
W HHASEEER 2 RHFHY S
B Re)xpmmEE (T@EA  @A2014
FIASHEHEH CRFHER) B8 =
E{EDHEER) ©

At B pr 2 FHY  #91.55 (1A2018
F6A18AEM) °

B ERMH B RE E£2016F12 7
1AL AR AMEREZTER L BER

TE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At B S 5 R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H L FE

26. Retirement Benefits Schemes

The Group participates in both a defined contribution schemes
which are registered under the Hong Kong Occupational
Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO” Scheme) and
a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
established under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group, in funds under
the control of independent trustees. Employees who were
members of the ORSO Scheme prior to the establishment of
the MPF Scheme were offered a choice of staying within the
ORSO Scheme or switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all
new employees joining the Group on or after 1 December 2000
are required to join the MPF Scheme.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
represents contributions payable to the funds by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there are
employees who leave the ORSO Scheme prior to vesting fully
in the contributions, the contributions payable by the Group are
reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes 5%
of relevant payroll costs to the Scheme, which contribution
is matched by the employee. The maximum amount of
contribution is limited to HK$1,500 (2015: HK$1,500) per each
employee.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions from
both employees and the Group at 5% of the employee’s basic
salary.

The eligible employees of the Company’s subsidiaries in the
PRC, Macau, Singapore are members of pension schemes
operated respective local governments. The subsidiaries in the
PRC are required to contribute a certain percentage ranging
from 38% to 44% of the relevant cost of the payroll of these
employees to the pension schemes to fund the benefits. The
subsidiary in Macau is required to contribute MOP30 for every
employee per month while the subsidiary in Singapore is
required to contribute 16% of the employee’s monthly gross
salary. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefit schemes is to make the required contribution
under the schemes.

The total expense recongised in profit or loss of
HK$19,854,000 (2015: HK$20,971,000) represents
contribution, payable to those plans by the Group at the rate
specified in the rules of the plans.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

27.Related Party Transactions

27. B3 T A2

The terms and balances with related companies at the end RIEFRI R 2 BER RGN
of the reporting periods are set out in statements of financial BRI R R M RE17 o
position and note 17.

During the year, the Group had the following transactions with

related parties:

2016

HKS$'000
T

HEEMTES REZ

KAEZH IR

RERN AEBEBET XM

2015
HK$'000
TiBT

Sales of goods to Directors, their (1) A

close family members and related R B E R A

companies (notes a and b) (M3xakb) 10,864 10,327
(2) Purchase of goods from @ MBA—RBRESZ

a company controlled by a gk /N

Director’s close family member/ —REEERH

a Director’s close family member BEE® (MFe)

(note ¢) 6,420 760
(3) Rental, electricity and air- Q) EXNEENSTEEART

conditioning expenses paid and e BEREAEIL

payable to related companies (Mstakd)

(notes a and d) 168,249 258,756
(4) Service charge in respect @4 BEXNRENTEEARA

of information system and AEMAGRITHRIEZ

administrative work paid and R & (Miztakb)

payable to related companies

(notes a and b) 14,837 19,111
(5) Advertising expenses paid and  (5) B X KRER TREEAR

payable to related companies ZEERX (Mitakb)

(notes a and b) 1,106 577
(6) Financial advisory fee paidand ~ (6) B Xt REN T —REE:E

payable to a related company nElZ BERER

(notes a and b) (Mizakb) 420 420

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 5 $8£5k A B 2 7]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31H L FE

27.Related Party Transactions — Continued

As at 31 December 2016, deposits paid to related companies,
which are companies controlled by the AY Trust of which STC
International is the trustee amounting to HK$68,797,000 (2015:
HK$73,743,000) were included in rental deposits under non-
current assets.

Notes:

@)

The related company/companies is/are controlled by Directors of
the Company/their associates or the AY Trust of which a Director
is one of the eligible beneficiaries.

These transactions are connected transactions exempt from
announcement, reporting and independent shareholders’
requirements under Rule 14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

The transaction is a connected transaction subject to the
announcement and reporting requirements but exempted from
the approval of the independent shareholders of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The expenses paid are in relation to the tenancy agreements
entered into with the related companies of the Company. Some
of these transactions are discloseable continuing connected
transactions (as defined under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules)
of the Company which details are disclosed under the section
headed “Continuing Connected Transactions” under “Directors’
Interests in Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts and
Continuing Connected Transactions” of the Directors’ Report.

The compensation to the Directors and key management
personnel of the Group are disclosed in note 8.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B S B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

28. Statement of Financial Position and
Reserves of the Company

28. AR 2y W] Z WA 5 iR DL 3 K fofi

2016

HKS$'000
TET

2015
HK$'000
TBT

Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHB AR Z’E 1,583,094 1,583,094
Amount due from a subsidiary FEU — B B B A B3k TE 2,583,986 2,460,803
4,167,080 4,043,897
Current assets RBEE
Deposits and prepayments e RIBFIE 541 617
Amount due from a subsidiary JEU — B B A B3k I8 856 4
Bank balances and cash IRTTEHR RIS 344 881
1,741 1,502
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accrued charges  E b 4 ZUIE N B IR & 300 300
Amount due to a related company JES BEE N R FIE 35 35
335 335
Net current assets REBEEZFE 1,406 1,167
Net assets BEEFE 4,168,486 4,045,064
Capital and reserves EARR#E
Share capital [N 3,484,152 3,484,152
Reserves (EERi 684,334 560,912
Total equity HRER 4,168,486 4,045,064

The Company’s statement of financial position was approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 March

2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

KRB 2 AN K R2017EIH16 8 &
SEIHAENMKRENE WHTIESRK

REE

CINDY YEUNG CHAN HUNG MING
R BR8HA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 5 $8£5k A B 2 7]
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28. Statement of Financial Position and 28. A0 W) 2z B s R Dl 38 B Bt i

Reserves of the Company - Continued — 4
Movement in the Company’s reserves A W) 2 fili i 52 )

Retained
profits

REER

HK$'000
TBT

At 1 January 2015 F201541 A1 A 443,825
Profit and total comprehensive income FARENREEKEBRE

for the year 130,852
Final dividend paid for 2014 2014F B REARR B (13,765)
At 31 December 2015 R2015%12 A31H 560,912
Profit and total comprehensive income FARMNREEREBRE

for the year 123,422
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A31H 684,334

29. B 2§ Z w4
P2016F12 4318 K2016F12A31H &
AR EEMBARZFHBNT

29. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2016 and 31 December 2015 are as follows:

Isssued
ordinary Proportion of
Place of share capital/ issued share capital
incorporation/ registered  held by the Group
registration/ capital rEEER
operation BR{T ERTRA
Name of subsidiary g3V LEERBRE, 2 hl Principal activities
WEAREH EEBHN HER 2016 2015 TEER
Direct subsidiaries
EEWEBLF
Emperor Watch & Jewellery (China) Hong Kong (‘HK’) HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Holdings Limited Bh 18T REER
REEFKRE () ZRERAA
Emperor Watch & Jewellery (China) BVI USS$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Holdings Limited EBREAHS D REER
HEEFKE (PE)ZERERAF]
Emperor Watch & Jewellery Overseas HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Holdings Limited e 1B REER
REERRESIMERERAA
Emperor Watch & Jewellery (HK & Macau) ~ BVI US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Holdings Limited EBRIEHE E REHEK

HSEHHE (B0 BRARAT

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 3 2 &3k 5 1 PR A =
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

f o A R Mk

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31H ILEE

29. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

— Continued

Name of subsidiary
HEARERE
Indirect subsidiaries

BENELR

Beauty Royal Limited
BEERRA

Charter Loyal Limited
BCERRA

Crescent Gold Limited
BEERLH

Esteem Step Limited
EREERRLA

Emperor Watch & Jewellery (HK)
Company Limited
REERRE (BE)BRAR

Emperor Watch & Jewellery (Singapore)

Pte. Ltd.

Emperor Watch & Jewellery Management

Limited
REERREEERBERAF

EWJ Macau Company Limited
EWJRFIRR A7

Foremost Resources Limited
EXBERBERAF

Place of
incorporation/

registration/
operation

B/ &/

EEME

HK
BE

HK
BB

HK
e
Macau

R

HK
BB

Singapore

N

BVI
RBREIES

Macau
P

HK
BB

Isssued
ordinary
share capital/
registered
capital
ERT
LRRRE,
AfER

HK$2
28T

HK$2
28T

HK$1
BT

MOP25,000
25,0002F9 T

HK$100
1007 7T

SGD1,000,000
1,000,000
H BT

US$1

1%L
MOP25,000
25,0002 7T

HK$1
187

Proportion of
issued share capital
held by the Group

FEERE
BERTRE

2Bl

2016

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

2015

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

29. T B G o vl Z wE A - 4

Principal activities

FEXRH

Provision of group tenancy agent
services

Rt & ERERERY

Provision of group tenancy agent
services

R EBERERERYE

Investment holding

BERR

Provision of group administration
services
REUSETRERRS

Sales of watches & jewellery

HEBRLIKE

Sales of watches & jewellery

HEBRNIKE

Holding trademarks, logo and
domain names of the Group

RAAKEZAR BakE%

Sales of watches and jewellery

HEBRLRE

Provision of group tenancy agent
services

RESEBSCERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

B ZE2016F 124318 IEFE
29. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 29. RN IE 2 W Z vk -4
— Continued

Isssued
ordinary Proportion of
Place of share capital/ issued share capital
incorporation/ registered  held by the Group

registration/ capital rEERE

operation %) ERTRA
Name of subsidiary R/ GRS EERRA/ pdiA ] Principal activities
MWEARER EE I HMER 2016 2015 FEEK

Indirect subsidiaries - Continued
HEMBAR £

Gold Gatherable Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
ERTARAR B BT REZR
Mount Win Limited HK HK$1,000,000 100% 100% Provision of group tenancy agent
ERAERAT 5 1,000,000/ 7 services
RUEEHERERS
Phoenix Noble Limited Macau MOP25,000 100% 100%  Provision of group marketing
E#BERRA P 25,0002t services
RUEEMIHERRS
Shine Air Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
BEERRNA 5 18T RERR
Success Wealthy Limited HK HK$1 100% 100% Provision of group tenancy agent
BERRAA B 18T services
RUSEHERERS
Trilion Winner Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Provision of group tenancy agent
FTRERRA BE 18T services
RUEERERERY
Uni-Champ Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
HRERAA B 18T RERR
Up Success Limited HK HK$300,000 100% 100% Provision of group tenancy agent
HHRR AT B 300,000/ ¢ services
RSB ERIBRG
Vision Wing Limited Macau MOP25,000 100% 100% Provision of group sourcing
SAERRA P 25,0002 1T services
RUEERERY
Wealthy Able Limited HK HK$1 100% 100% Provision of group tenancy agent
HEBRAT £ 1B services
RESERERERS
Zeal Team Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Provision of group tenancy agent
ZARRAR B 18T services

REEERERERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F12A318 L FE

29. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

— Continued

Place of
incorporation/

registration/

operation
Name of subsidiary v ygsdve
) PNCECE EEMR

Isssued
ordinary
share capital/
registered
capital
2ET
EERRE
HEMER

Proportion of
issued share capital
held by the Group

FEERE
BERTRE

2t hl
2016

2015

29. T B A o vl Z wE A - 4

Principal activities

FEXRH

Indirect subsidiaries - Continued
BENBAR £

REEEHE (ER)BRAR PRC
R
HEEHRHKE (R ERAR" PRC
HE
IREEEXEREHERAR PRC
R

# The subsidiaries are wholly foreign owned enterprises.

HK$160,000,000
160,000,000/ 7T

HK$100,500,000
100,500,000 7T

HK$73,000,000
73,000,000/ 7

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of the year.

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all subsidiaries of the Group will be of excessive
length and therefore the above list contains only the particulars
of subsidiaries which principally affect the results or assets of

the Group.

100%

100%

100%

# 75

100%

100%

100%

Sales of watches & jewellery

HEERRIAE

Sales of watches & jewellery

HEERRAE

Sales of watches & jewellery

HEERRIAE

MERRRIEBERLE

EEER TR BARNRTEAESE

Ao

EERRINEAREEFAANE QR ZFIE
SEREBRELR W EREINHEARE
BXEREEREAXEZMB AR

I o
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

S

For the year ended 31 December

BERASIALEE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TER TEx TEx TER TER
RESULT E
Revenue N 6,531,474 6,624,372 5,924,947 4,430,846 3,641,845
Profit/(loss) before taxation BREANER (B1B) 495,226 355,830 168,690 (116,609) (59,843)
Taxation BIE (90,899) (65,519) (30,549) (3,473) (4,978)
Profit/(loss) for the year ARAEEARLEE
attributable to owners of wH,/ (B18)
the Company 404,327 200,317 138,142 (120,082) (64,821)
As at 31 December
R12A31R
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TER TEx TET TER TER
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ZEREE
Total assets BEE 4,467,602 4,795,977 4,796,332 4,466,392 4,408,032
Total liabilties BafE (366,935) (388,567) (338,527) (191,196) (233,922)
Net Assets EEFE 4,100,667 4,407,410 4,457,805 4,275,196 4,174,110
Equity attrioutable to owners of A2 A1 A FEIEHE S &
the Company and total equity ~ @z 4,100,667 4,407,410 4,457,805 4,275,196 4,174,110
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